b)(8); (b)T)(C)

From:

Sent: 14 Jul 2020 03:15:48 +0000

To: b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: FW: (0692-20) - 20-02694- RFIl - AS1BB - Portland: Briefing and Tour with HSI &
ERO Leadership ICATT:0045479

Attachments: Briefing Memo_Courthouse viewing_Federal_round table meeting.docx,

Agenda_Attachment A_Tour_and_Leadership_Roundtable.docx, Participant Biographies_July2020.docx,
Participant List_July2020.docx
Importance: High

E%E%{C) lease see attached and forward to DomOps tonight.

-1 had no changes. Thank you for all your efforts that went into this tasking.

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

From:
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 7:40 PM
To: \®)6) B)7)C) ’J

Ce: {OI6). B0

Subject: FW: (0692-20) - 20-02694- RFI - AS1BB - Portland: Briefing and Tour with HSI & ERO
Leadership ICATT:0045479
Importance: High

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

);
For your review. If it looks good, can you please havgb)7)(|forward to Ops. | will be standing by to make
corrections and adjustments to documents as needed.

Thanks,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle b)G); (bX7NC)
Sent: Monday, JUIV 13, 2020 4=
To: \b)(6). d)(7)(C)

Ce: HSI OPS TASKINAPIE) (B)T)E) ;
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: [0692-20] - 20-02694- RFT - ASIBE - Portland: Briefing and Tour with HSI & ERO
Leadership ICATT:0045479

(L)X6),
I’1l call you in a few minutes to explain, but it looks like DHS pulled back tasking 20-02695
from ICE and reassigned it to FPS this afternoon. HSI should have be given the opportunity to
provide input for FPS who will be preparing this brief. However, HSI Portland is now solely
responsible for tasking 20-02694 which is attached.
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I've attached the guidance provided by HSITASKING?2 informing us that FPS will be the lead
for tasking 20-02695 (the AS1 Briefing regarding Rapid Deployment Forces) and HSI will be the
lead for tasking 20-02695 (AS1 Briefing and Tour with HSI and ERO Leadership).

Respectfully,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Operations Manager
HSI Domestic Operations
Desk: (202) 732{0)@)

Cell: (619) 852{PM©)

From: HSI OPS TASKING®)(®): ®)7)C)
Sent: Monday, July 13, rozo =1 rw
To: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle <|(b)(6) (b)m(o)

Cc: HSI OPS TASKING®®. ®)N)(C)

Subject: (0692-20) - 20-02694- RFI - AS1BB - Portland: Briefing and Tour with HSI & ERO Leadership
ICATT:0045479

Good morning Eﬁf?io)

Please work with HSI Portland to provide information regarding briefing and tour with HSI and ERO
Leadership. Please use the attachments and provide a response NLT 2 PM today, July 13, 2020.

Thank you.
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

From: HSI Tasking 2 <[®)©) ®)X7)(C)
Sent: Monday, July 13, Z0Z0 TT-07 AV
To: HSI OPS TASKING <[P ®XN(©) |

Cc: HSI Tasking 2 |(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

Subject: FW: Provide Information -20-02694- RFI - AS1BB - Portland: Briefing and Tour with HSI & ERO
Leadership ICATT:0045479

Good Morning OPS - **SHORT TURN** -

ICE has been assigned Lead Component tot Draft BMS Material for 7/16/2020 AS1 Portland:
Briefing and Tour with HSI & ERO Leadership. Please provide a draft Briefing Memo, Talking
Points, Biographies, Participant List, and Agenda/Flow of Show using the attached templates.

Due Dates: Lead : HSI Taskings : NLT 2PM - 7/13/2020

Standard Clearance
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Thank You,

B)©), BI7C)
Lﬁmmwmmemriﬁsn

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

From: ICATT.Alert 42/© ®)X1)(C)

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 10:54 AM

To: HSI Tasking b)) (B)7)(C) - |

Subject: Provide Information -20-02694- RFI - AS1BB - Portland: Briefing and Tour with HSI & ERO
Leadership ICATT:0045479

Hello HSI,

A Clearance has been assigned to you. Please accept in 1 day
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Clearance Name

Due Date: 07/13/2020 02:00 PM Eastern

Instructions:

Instruction:

ICE has been assigned Lead Component tot Draft BMS Material for
7/16/2020 AS1 Portland: Briefing and Tour with HSI & ERO
Leadership. Please provide a draft Briefing Memo, Talking Points,
Biographies, Participant List, and Agenda/Flow of Show using the
attached templates.

Due Dates:

Lead

HSI Taskings : NLT 2PM - 7/13/2020
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Thank you.

Best,

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Taskings Analyst

Office of the Executive Secretariat
Office of the Director

11 < ITrmmimrotisn ond Cunctoms Enforcement
b)(B); (bX7)C)

Thank you,

ICATT System
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From: (0)(5); (0)(6); (b)T)(C)
Sent: 13 Jul 2020 16:11:25 +0000
To: b)(5); (b)(6); (L)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: FW: (0693-20) - 20-02695- RFI - AS1 Portland: Meeting with Rapid Deployment
Force ICATT:0045483
Attachments: Agenda Template.docx, Briefing Memo Template.docx, Participant Biographies
Template.docx, Participant List Template.docx, Talking Points Template.docx
Importance: High
(b)(6);

(bXT)C) - see below and respond. Note the deadline

From: HSIDomesticOpsSeattlefP)®); (R)(6). B)T)(C) |

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 9:02 AM

To L)) (B)E); (bXT)C)

Cc: [b)(5); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[b)(5); (0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

HSISeattleProgramManager <[bi5). (b)6). (b)7)(C) |
[(0)(5); (B)(6);, (B)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: (0693-20) - 20-02695- RFI - AS1 Portland: Meeting with Rapid Deployment Force

ICATT:0045483

Importance: High

16,

We’ve been asked to provide the briefing content below by 2 PM TODAY in preparation for
AST1’s visit to Portland scheduled for 7/16/20. My apologies for the short turnaround. Given the

short response time, please email the requested information to H?/®) ®)€) CXN(C)

today by 2:00 pm and copy the Seattle group mailbox. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Respectfully,

(b)(5); (b)(6); (bXTHC)

Operations Manager
HSI Domestic Operations
Desk: (202) [e)5). ®)6).
Cell: (619) {P(©)

From: HSI OPS TASKING [b){5); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 11:23 AM

To: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle P)(S); ()6 (PX7NC)
Cc: HSI OPS TASKING {®)(5); (b)(8); (b)(T)C)
Subject: (0693-20) - 20-UZ695- RFT - ASI Portiana: vieetmg with Rapid Deployment Force
ICATT:0045483
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SHORT TURNAROUND

ing [(0)(5);
Good morning 0)6)

Please work with HSI Portland to provide information regarding the Rapid Deployment Force. Please
use the attachments and provide a response NLT 2 PM today, July 13, 2020.

Thank you.
(0)(5); (0)(6); (L)(7)C)

b)(3); (b)(E); (b)7XC)

From: HSI Tasking 2 <
Sent: Monday, July 13, 202011:10 AM

To: HSI OPS TASKING |(b)(5); (0)(6); (L)(7)C) |

Cc: HSI Tasking 2[P)5); (0)6); 0)7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Provide Information -20-02695- RFI - AS1 Portland: Meeting with Rapid Deployment Force
ICATT:0045483

Good Morning OPS - **SHORT TURN**

An AS1 trip to Portland, OR, is planned for 7/16, SPM for a meeting with the Rapid
Deployment Force.

In support of this trip ICE has been assigned lead to provide briefing materials. As such, please
provide, using the attached templates Briefing Memo; Talking Points; Biographies; Participant
List; and Agenda/Flow of Show.

Attendees:

Billy J. Williams, US Attorney, District of Oregon; TBD, ERO; TBD, HSI; TBD, FPS

Due Dates: Lead: HSI Taskings : NLT 2PM - 7/13/2020

Standard Clearance

Thank You,

|(b)(5); (b)(6); (B)T)C) | | Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
& (mobile): 619-540[0)5)._]

b)(3); (b)(E); (b)7XC)
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From: ICATT.Alert [P)6); ®)7)(C) b

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 10:57 AM

To: HSI Tasking 2 |(b)6); (b)(7)C)

Subject: Provide Information -20-02695- RFI - AS1 Portland: Meeting with Rapid Deployment Force
ICATT:0045483

Hello HSI,

A Clearance has been assigned to you. Please accept in 1 day

Clearance Name: {£)6); (B)(7)C) |

Due Date: 07/13/2020 02:00 PM Eastern
Instructions:

Instruction:

An AS1 trip to Portland, OR, 1is planned for 7/16, 5PM for a meeting
with the Rapid Deployment Force.

In support of this trip ICE has been assigned lead to provide
briefing materials. As such, please provide, using the attached
templates Briefing Memo; Talking Points; Biographies; Participant
List; and Agenda/Flow of Show.

Attendees:

[©)®), ®)7)(C) | US Attorney, District of Oregon; TBD, ERO; TBD,
HSI; TBD, FPS

Due Dates:
Lead
HSI Taskings : NLT 2PM - 7/13/2020

Please note:

. Pay close attention to the proper use of acronyms and that
ICE is the overall stated agency response.

. Any Law Enforcement Sensitive information provided must be
labeled correctly.

. Program offices are required to review and edit all
responses prior to submission.

. Immediately contact ICE Taskings if you believe a program

with equities has been inadvertently overlooked.
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Failure to complete any of the above requirements will result in a
re-task.

Thank you,
b)(6); (bX7)C)

Taskings Analyst
Office of the Executive Secretariat
Office of the Director

U.s. Im%@@k 4#ion and Customs Enforcement
202.732[)X7NC) | (0)
202.309 (c)
b)(6); (bX7)C)

Thank you,

ICATT System
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Marshal Burger received his bachelor's degree in Business Administration from Oregon State
University, and is a graduate of the FBI National Academy 219™ session, the Oregon Executive
Development Institute, and the Pacific Program.

Greg Lairmore
U.S. Border Patrol, Assistant Chief

ASC Lairmore is currently assigned to the USBP Headquarters, Law Enforcement Operations
Directorate, Current Operations, Operations Cell. ASC Lairmore coordinates with USBP Sectors
on all current operations, emergency contingency planning, and coordination with the
Department of Defense for their support to CBP under the RFAs. ASC Lairmore is supporting
all of CBP forward deployed personnel in the Portland, OR area, supporting the FPS and acting
as the USBP Headquarters liaison to the mission.

Assistant Chief (ASC) Greg Lairmore began his Border Patrol career in 2002 in Tucson, AZ. In
2007 ASC Lairmore was promoted to Supervisory Border Patrol Agent at the United States
Border Patrol Academy in Artesia, NM where he instructed firearms. In 2008 ASC Lairmore
successfully completed the Border Patrol Tactical Unit [DM®) | selection and training course,
class XXV. ASC Lairmore was deployed as an operational member of [2X7(E) | to numerous
locations along the southwest border for higher risk mission. ASC Lairmore led a mobile
training team to Kosovo in 2009 to train the Kosovo Border Police. ASC Lairmore was
promoted to Training Operations Supervisor over the Firearms Training Department at the U.S.
Border Patrol Academy in 2009 where he was responsible for increasing and improving the basic
training delivered to new agents. ASC Lairmore transferred to USBP Special Operations Group
(SOQG), as a Field Operations Supervisor, in 2011 in order to lead the training of the newly
created USBP Mobile Response Teams. In 2012 he transferred to USBP SOG as a
Section Leader and led his team on numerous successful missions along the southern and
northern borders. While assigned to SOG ASC Lairmore served as the interim Patrol
Agent in Charge of the Grand Marais Border Patrol Station in Minnesota, as well as the Interim
Patrol Agent in Charge of the SOG Intelligence Unit. ASC Lairmore was promoted to Assistant
Chief at the USBP Headquarters in Washington, DC in 2016. From September, 2017 through
July, 2019, ASC Lairmore represented the USBP and CBP as the Deputy Section Chief for the
Planning Division of DHS Joint Task Force—East in Portsmouth, VA. ASC Lairmore returned to
his current assignment in 2019.

Anthony D. Holladay Jr.
Acting Chief Patrol Agent
Blaine Sector
U.S. Border Patrol
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Anthony (Tony) Holladay is currently serving as the Acting Chief Patrol
Agent of Blaine Sector. As the (A)CPA of Blaine Sector, Mr. Holladay
works extensively with federal, state, local, tribal, and foreign law

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC
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From: [b)(6). (L)(7T)(C) |

Sent: 22 Jul 2020 04:28:52 +0000
To: [()(B); (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: (Link to Video) - INFO ABOUT PORTLAND: protester caravan heading from

Sacramento to Portland

Just making sure these messages are getting to everyone as we are receiving them from different
sources.

Thanks.

(b)(6);
(b)(THC)

rb){S); (b)TNC)
CRIMINAL ANALYST
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS

4310 S MACADAM AVE., SUITE 400
PORTLAND, OREGON 97239

Cell 503_381{b){6); (bXTHC)

Fron_l{b){B); 0)7)C) |

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 2:16 PM

Td(b){S); 0)7)C) |

Cc: [)(6); (d)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: (Link to Video) - INFO ABOUT PORTLAND: protester caravan heading from Sacramento to
Portland

i JFYSA,

This may have already been circulated down there.

From:l{b){S); (b)T7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 1:08 PM

To;|{b){6); (b)T7)(C) |

Subject: FW: (Link to Video) - INFO ABOUT PORTLAND: protester caravan heading from Sacramento to
Portland

FYSA...possible surge in protestor numbers.

From|(b){6); ()7)C)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 12:26 PM
To4b)6), O)(7)C)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: (Link to Video) - INFO ABOUT PORTLAND: protester caravan heading from Sacramento to
Portland

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

[£)(6); (0)(7)(C) |
Public Affairs Specialist
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 8:14 AM
To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

§0)(6); (b)7)(C) |
Subject: INFO ABOUT PORTLAND: Possible protester caravan heading from Sacramento to Portland

From: |(

[b)5). (B)(7)E) | is in Portland OR Facebook live-streaming the protesters
trying to break into the Federal Building. At the 2h53m mark of tonight’s live stream the camera woman
says something about a Caravan of protesters (professional?) is coming up from Sacramento. It was also
echoed in the comment section. (See attached)

b)(3); (b)T)E)

[)(BY. (b 7NCT) |
Public Affairs Specialist
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

b)(8); (b)7XC)
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From:

Sent: 22 Jul 2020 16:30:54 +0000

To: b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

GREGORY A

Cc: [L)(E); (0)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: (Link to Video) - INFO ABOUT PORTLAND: protester caravan heading from

Sacramento to Portland

Gentlemen,

It looks like all intel partners have been looped in, but just wanted to make sure you were also tracking
this latest intel. See below regarding a possible surge in protestors inbound from California.

Thanks,

)6,

From: |b)(©). (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 1.08 PM
To;l(b){B); (©B)(T)C) |

Subject: FW: (Link to Video) - INFO ABOUT PORTLAND: protester caravan heading from Sacramento to
Portland

FYSA...possible surge in protestor numbers.

From|b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 12:26 PM

To:[B)6) NIC) |
|{b){6); (b)T7)(C)

Subject: (Link to Video) - INFO ABOUT PORTLAND: protester caravan heading from Sacramento to

Portland

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

[o)(®B) LYVTICY ]
Public Affairs Specialist
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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From: piey o) ]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 8:14 AM
Td(b)(ﬁ); (bX7)C) |

BB ®NC) - |
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

[£)(6); (0)(7)(C)
Public Affairs Specialist
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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From: (B)), BXNC)

Sent: 7 Jun 2020 06:30:15 +0000
To: |(b)(6); 0)7)C) |
Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Uncooperative DHS Law Enforcement Personnel

Supporting Operations in Portland, OR [(b)(7)(E) |

Fysa only. What [ sent earlier after taking to him.

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From (b)(e); (b)(7)(0) L-.iCC,(“'IS, TOV>

Date: Saturday, Jun 06. 2020. 10:40 PM

Tlb)6); (b)7)(C) |f.-:icc.dhs.gm!:{(b)(ﬁ)i ©)T7)C) |
b)(6). ()(7)(C) |icc.clhs.20\=‘>

Subject: RE: (U/FOUQ) Uncooperative DHS Law Enforcement Personnel Supporting Operations in
Portland, OR (NOC 0378-20)

Thank , much appreciated.

I(b)(ﬁ); (b)TXC)

Deputy Chief of Staff

Homeland Security Investigations
C: 562-577{0)6).]

(b)(®); (L)T)(C) @ice.dhs.gov

From(b)(6), (0)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, T:38 AM
Tofb)®), (0)(7)(C)

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) ice.dns.gov>
ubject: - (U//FOUO) Uncooperative DHS Law Enforcement Personnel Supporting Operations in
Portland, OR BIGE) |

Yice.dhs.gov>, [BY6), BXTIC)

D)O). . | see below response from our ASAC[P)®), ®X7N)C) }in Portland. The only HSI

RAWTAT

staff securing the ICE Portland facility are from HSI Portland. I believe we’ve had
agents on duty every night there, since last Saturday.

As for HSI Seattle, we’ve been staffing the Jackson Federal Building witl{bm{E |agents
nightly since Thursday [?()/®)
b)(7)(E)
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

The FPS message attached indicates the appreciation of FPS for ICE’s assistance.

Let me know if you need anything more!

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: |(b){6); ©X7XC) licc,dhs,gm-";*

Date: Saturday, Jun 06. 2020, 10:10 PM

To: JIOC-ICE <[P)©). ice.dhs.gov>, HSI Tasking 2 {P)6) ®XNC)  pice.dhs.gov>, ERO
Taskings <{®)6):. ®XDC) _[Fice.dhs.gov>

Ce: A6y bicy Jlice.dhs.gov>, [D)EY BYTHC)_]

<[®)6). ®)7XC) pice.dhs.gov=>, [)E). PIT)C) b@ice.dhs.gov>, {P)6); (0)(T)C)
<] vice.dhs.gov>, Ifb)(6); (0)([7)(C) [ tps.dhs.gov>

<[b)6), L)7HC) [uice.dhs.gov>, |{b){6): (b)(THC) .h.;icc.dhs.gov>{{b){6); b)T)(C)

i GRS pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U/FOUQ) Uncooperative DHS Law Enforcement Personnel Supporting Operations in
Portland, OR [b)(7)(E) |

Please see attached communication sent by FPS Regional Director{P)®). ®)7)(C) | There appears
to be a misunderstanding of law enforcement support by DHS personnel in Portland, Oregon.
HSI is not aware of any requests for law enforcement support being denied by ICE Personnel.
Currently HSI and ERO have appr0ximatelypersonnel guarding the ICE facility in Portland,
Oregon and have been doing so nightly from May 30, 2020. [(b)(7)(E) |

DE |

e Portland DHS FPS Commande[P)6): ®XNC) Jas reiterated

several times that the support provided by ICE is substantial and greatly appreciated.

| have cc’ed FPS Regional Director db)(6)_(b)7)(C)]and ERO Acting FOD for their visibility.

Thanks,

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ASAC
HSI Portland
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From: [® &) |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 17:46:35 +0000
To: |(b){6); 0)7)C)
Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests [R)(7)(E)

??? is this a joke?

From:{b)(6); (0)(7)(C) jce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 10:03 AM
To[b)(6): (b)(T)(C) |ce.d hs.gov>; |{b){6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gow
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests rb){Y){E) |
b)(6);
b)(7)(C)

Ask from Taskings, any recent HSI personnel assisting with the civil unrest there in Portland?

(0)(6);
(0)(T)(C)

Seattle?

Regards,
(b)E)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Operations Manager
Domestic Operations

. (b)(6);
(0) 202 732{b){?){C)
(C) 646-483

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Froni{b){fﬁ); (bX7)C) Pice.dhs.gow

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 12:49 PM

T{@E). DDO) Jice.dhs gov>{P)E). BXNEC) . hs.cov PO |
DE DNiC) Jice.dhs.gov>

Ccb)6); (B)(T)(C) lice.dhs.gov> [)E), BYNC) ke.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests rb){?){E)

We will check with the ASAC in Seattle. | know they had some in Portland and maybe last night in
Seattle. Exec leadership was in direct comms with the SAC on this yesterday.
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Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

FI‘OI‘I‘IJ(b){G)' B)7)C) bice,d hS,EOV>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 11:22 AM

To|(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Pice.d hs.gov>,|(b)(5): (b)(T)(C) I@ice.d hs.gov>,
R - )@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests q(b)(n(E)

Good afternoon Operations Chiefs,

Please let me know if there have been any recent HSI personnel assisting with the civil unrest. Thank

you.

(0)(6);

[ Y A el

b)(B);
408-595- b)(7)C)

From: HSI Tasking 2Ab)(6); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 10:29 AM :
T{®0®, OXNC) Jice.dhs.gov>, Hsl Tasking 2 {*® ©C) ice dhs.gov>, HSI OPS TASKING

J(b)(B); (b)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests

Good Morningggi{ — Have there been other reports from Portland or other AORs that have not been

sent to us because there was no ask?

We're compiling all the reporting (current & previous).

Thank You,

(0)(6); (0)(7)C) )
Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executiv. sociate Director | HSI Tasking
& (mobile): 619-540-[2)C)

><JUNCLASS: [0)(6); (0)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov
~<IHSDN/ dhs.sgov.gov

>AC-LAN l(%%); ®X7XC)  hsicgov

|(b)(5); (0)(7)(C)|@ice.dhs.gov | http://www.ice.gov
From:|(b)(5)i ®X7)C) @ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 6:50 PM
To: HSI Tasking 2 [EXELBITC) I@ice.dhs.gov>; HSI OPS TASKING[P)6): GX7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests|(b)(7)(E) )

Good afternoon|(b)(6);
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| forwarded you an email from the Domestic Ops Seattle box. That was the last update we received from
SAC Seattle.

HEXE). ]
408-59120._]

From: HSI Tasking 2 >

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 4:14 PM

To: HSI OPS TASKING [P)6): (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, [D)E), BYN)(C) [pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: HSI Tasking 2 q()6); (0)7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protestl(b)(7)(E) |

b)(6);
Good afternoonp)(7)(c)

Just to confirm...again...that HSI personnel are not providing support to local/state/federal
authorities in Seattle, Oakland, or Las Vegas. Thank you very much.

b)(8); (b)7XC)

| Special Agent/Program Manager

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Office of the Exegutive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
& (mobile): 703-200{P1®

From: JIOC-ICE[P)®). ~ Dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 1:24 PM

To: HSI Tasking 2 l(b)(e)? ®)7XC)  pice.dhs.gov>; ERO Taskings <|(b)(5)i (0)T)(C) k.dhs.gow
Cc: JIOC-ICE [0)6), 0)T)XC)_Pp.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests {b)7)E)

Good afternoon,

Please see below and notify the JIOC of any events fitting this criteria at your earliest
convenience.

V/R,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Watch Officer
Joint Intelligence Operations Center

500 12" Street SW
Washington, DC 20536
202-73242), [202-819{2)9), |

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted(b)(ﬁ)i (B)TNC) |hg.d hs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 1:07 PM
To: FPS IMC 4(b)(6); bs.dhs.gov>; SITROOM|P)E); B)(7)HC) CBP.DHS.GOV>; JIOC-ICE <JIOC-
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[P®)ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: NOC.SWO.Restrictecl(b)(G)i ®)7NC) |hg.d hs.gov>; NOC.NDD q(®)6), 0)7)XC)  |.dhs.gov>
Subject: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests (W)(“E')‘ """"" |

The NOC is aware of potential protests/violence near federal buildings in the following
cities in addition to Portland, OR:

Seattle, WA
Oakland, CA
Las Vegas, NV

As a reminder, please notify the NOC if your component responds to or is impacted by
any incidents in these cities or other locations across the U.S.

[B)E); B)T)C) |

Senior Watch Officer
DHS National Operations Center

Department of Homeland Security
Non-Secure: 202-28[0)6). |
Secure: 202-282
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b)(®); (b)(7)(C)
From:
Sent: 26 Jul 2020 17:03:11 +0000
To: [(b)(BY. (b)7NCT) . | I
Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests JNE)
b)(6);
b)(7)(C)

Ask from Taskings, any recent HSI personnel assisting with the civil unrest there in
Portland?

(0)(6);

s TATI

Seattle?

Regards,
(b)(B);

Operations Manager
Domestic Operations
(0) 202-732(R)6),

(C) 646-483"C

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From([0)®©); ®)7)(C) hice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 12:49 PM

TolP)®6), (b)7)(C) fpice.dhs.gov=>,[(b)6); (bB)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>,
[0)BY. (b} 7NCT) [wice.dhs.gov>

Ce:|(b)(B);, (b)(T)C) In@ice.dhs.gov{p)B) ®T)NC) |

(b)Y (bYTICH |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQO) Potential for Violent Protests |(b)(7)(E) |

We will check with the ASAC in Seattle. I know they had some in Portland and maybe
last night in Seattle. Exec leadership was in direct comms with the SAC on this
yesterday.
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Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:|(b)®), b)(7)C) pice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 11:22 AM

To: (D)6 B)7)C) [wice.dhs.cov{B)E), DNC) |
[e)6), ®)7)C) |wice.dhs.gov=>|)E), (L)7)C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U/7/FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (Je)7)E)

Good afternoon Operations Chiefs,

Please let me know if there have been any recent HSI personnel assisting with the civil
unrest. Thank you.

(0)(6);

(AT AYIaaY

b)(6);
408-599mcy
From: HSI Tasking 2|(b)(6); ©Xne) Ics-ﬁice.dhs.m»ﬁ

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 10:29 AM
To:[P)6), BNO) J@ice.dhs.gov>, HSI Tasking 2 2@ ®NC)_ ice dhs.gov>, HSI
OPS TASKING b)), (b)(7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U/FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests PXT)E)

Good Morning Have there been other reports from Portland or other AORs that have not
been sent to us because there was no ask?

We're compiling all the reporting (current & previous).

Thank You,

|(b)(6); 0)7)C) i Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
B (mobile): 619-54dP)E).

DZUNCLASS{b)(6); (b)(7)C) lice.dhs.gov
BIHSDN/SIPR{(R)E): (B)(7)(C) Pdhs.sgov.gov
DAC-LAND)(B); [@dhs.ic.gov

[)®), @ice.dhs.gov | http://www.ice.gov

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 6:50 PM

To: HSI Tasking 2 {b)6), ®)7)C) _Dice.dhs.gov>; HSI OPS TASKING
[(b)(B); (b)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protest{®)7)E)

Good afternoof®© (PXN(C)
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| forwarded you an email from the Domestic Ops Seattle box. That was the last update we
received from SAC Seattle.

408-5912)6); |
From: HSI Tasking 2 fb)(ﬁ)? (B)THC) |‘d hs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 4:14 PM
To: HSI OPS TASKING <[®)6): (®)7)(C) b.dhs.gov>[0X6) @XNO) Bice.dhs.gov>
Cc: HSI Tasking 2 {P/©) ®C) pice"dhs sov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests

b)(6);
Good aftemooan§E7§(o)

Just to confirm...again...that HSI personnel are not providing support to
local/state/federal authorities in Seattle, Oakland, or Las Vegas. Thank you very much.

(0)(T)(E)

[oXE). ®X7)C) | | Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
@ (mobile): 703-200{D)E). |

From: JIOC-ICE [P Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 1:24 PM (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
To: HSI Tasking 2 qeb)(ﬁ)? RIS hce.dhs.gow; ERO Taskings 1 Dice.dhs.gov>

Cc: JIOC-ICE {b)6). b)7)(C) |e.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests (|()(7)(E)

Good afternoon,

Please see below and notify the JIOC of any events fitting this criteria at your earliest
convenience.

V/R

el

(b)(®); (L)T)(C)

Watch Officer

Joint Intelligence Operations Center
500 12 Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

202-732{®)®). J202-8 1

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted |2)6): ®)(7)(C) l@hq.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 1:07 PM
To: FPS IMC [[b)(®), Pfps.dhs.gov>; SITROOM <1(b)(6); (bYT)C) FBP.DHS.GOV>; JIOC-ICE
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(b)(B); )
(b)(7)C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Cc: NOC.SWO.Restricted [P/© ©X7©) boha.dhs.zov>; NOC.NDD
10)6). bhg.dhs.gov> OUE)

Subject: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protes

The NOC is aware of potential protests/violence near federal buildings in the
following cities in addition to Portland, OR:

Seattle, WA
Oakland, CA
Las Vegas, NV

As a reminder, please notify the NOC if your component responds to or is
impacted by any incidents in these cities or other locations across the U.S.

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Senior Watch Officer

DHS National Operations Center
Department of Homeland Security
Non-Secure: 202-28{0©. ]

: _289_[p)6),
Secure: 202-282 DXINC)
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|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

From:

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 21:05:01 +0000

To: ©)6). ®)(7)(C)

ce: BY7)E)
Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests
Attachments: Portland Response Doc_Portland.docx

(b)(6);
Good Afternoo]®)7)C)

I echo the below apologies from HSI taskings...S1 Tasking via HSI Front Office to help
prepare the Secretary to testify this week. Further clarification requested on the questions
below.

Thank you in advance.

(0)(3)

Regards,

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Operations Manager
Domestic Operations
(0) 202-73b)6),

(C) 646-48" "

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: HSI Tasking 2| (@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Sundav. Jul 26. 2020, 4:54
To[P)6). GX7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>B)6) BT pice.dhs.gov>,
[0)®), ®)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>, [P)I6); B)T)C)
[BXE); B)XNIC) l@ice.dhs.cov>

Ce: HSI Tasking 2 [D)6). ®)X7XC)_ |ice.dhs.cov>
Subject: RE: (U/FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests |(b)(7)(E) |
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Good Afternoon All — Sorry to bother on a Sunday, but we’ve been tasked by DHS Secretary via
HSI Front Office to help prepare the Secretary to testify this week.

Can you clarify a couple things for us in regards to the attached reporting:

b)(5)

Thank You,

{b)(6), B)(7)(C) | Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
@& (mobile): 619-540[n16) ]

-<JUNCLASS: [b)(B); (b)(7)C) ce.dhs.gov

< HSDN/SIPH Hhs.sgov.gov
SICLAN:

[0X6):  Pice.dhs.gov | http://www.ice.gov
Froq(b)(e); (b)(T)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 4:48 PM

To: HSI Tasking JP)®: ®MC)  bice.dhs.gov>

Cc{(b)(ﬁ): (b)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{b)E), (R)T)C) |
[0)8) LX7HC) |ice.dhs.g0v>|(b)(6); (b)TXC) Pice.dhs.gow
Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests DIYG) |
Good afternoof®)®).
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) i i .
The ops manager for HSI Seattle was But he will be taking over taskings as | am

transitioning out[?X6) ®XN(C)  __lwill be the new ons manager for HS Seattle. The
operations chief for that region js|©)(©). ©X7IC)

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

@®), ]
408-5950)6)._]

From: HSI Tasking th)(ﬁ)i (0)T)(C) Fe.d hs.gov>
Da 'Ql.md;m ul 2 : :
To:T(%)(G)' ®NNe) Dice.dhs.gov>, HSI Tasking 2 4@ ©XN©)

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protestsm

[om

hs.gov>
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Thank you sir!

Moving forward, most likely starting Monday we are going to need to have all of OPS be on the
same page as far as reporting and have us (HSI Tasking) be put back in the loop for all reporting
regarding support to Civil Unrest.

Can you confirm tha £E%£§2j,m is still the OPS MGR for the Portland AOR and if you can
provide the names for any other OPS MGRs involved and the OPS CHIEF for that region, in case
there has been any personnel changes recently.

Hit me up if you have any questions.

Thank You,

b)(6); (b)(7)(C i

10, O)XN(C) | Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking

B (mobile): 619-540

< UNCLASS[[0)®); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov
[</HSDN/SIP| dhs.sgov.gov
LAC-LAN{DXE). Pdhs.ic.gov

[b)(ﬁ); BX7)C)  |ee.dhs.gov | http://www.ice.gov

From:l(b)(e); ©X7XC) |§ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 2:13 PM
To: HSI Tasking 2 D6 ®XNC)__Jice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests|(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6);
(bYTHCY

Please see the information below and attached for HSI Seattle. Please let me know if you need
anything else.

Thank you.
b)(6);

[T ATIa

408-5950)6), |
Froml(b)(ﬁ); (B)THC) bice.d hs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 2:10 PM

To: [P)E), (P)7XC) Eice,d hs.gov>

Cc{b)®), B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests q(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6);
(h\7MC)
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Short answer is yes...below is from HSI Seattle SAC - provides the information on support
provided. Attached is from Portland ASAC - yesterday’s report reflects activity/agents in
Portland, Or.

Please let me know, if you need anything else.

Regards,

(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Uperations VIg

nager

Domestic Operations

(0) 202-73
(C) 646-48

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From|(b)(®); (b)(7)(C)

'ce.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 1:56 PM

Tqb)(6). B)7)(C)

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

I@ice.d hs.gov>,|(b)(6); (bX7)C) |
|@ice.dhs.gov>

C

[e]

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

|ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests [[b){7)(E) |

MorninYSA, HSl is surging personnel to Portland in support of criminal investigations
related to destructive/injuries protest activity. Namely:

1) most HSI Portland personnel have been redirected to this effort epending on
schedule leave/availability);

2)[o)(Jgreater HSI Seattle agents and ave been redeployed to Portland to assist;

3) Various AOR intel analysts are assisting remotely with social media exploitation and other

tasks;

4) Dom Ops has requested b)(7)(E) agents each from SAC offices (your shop should have
visibility on that)

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

|a re briefed on activities to date 0)(7)(E) |are currently assisting in

providing technical equipment needed for this operation.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)
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(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-300[7

Ask from Taskings, any recent HSI personnel assisting with the civil
unrest there in Portland?

(0)6).
Seattle?

Regards,

(0)(6);
(h)7MC)

1 na et
| YT AY A |

Operations Manager
Domestic Operations
(0) 202-71m)®);

(C) 646-44®NC)

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From{®)©): ®)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 12:49 PM
To{D)6). B)X7)(C) bice.dhs.govs, [P)E). BIT)C) |

b)(B); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[B)E) B)(7)(C) |
Dice.dhs.gov>

C{()(6). (b)(7)(C) |ice.dhs.gov>B)6): (B)(7)(C)

[(®)6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests B)(7)E)

We will check with the ASAC in Seattle. | know they had some in
Portland and maybe last night in Seattle. Exec leadership was in
direct comms with the SAC on this yesterday.
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Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: [2)6): (X7T)(C) ke.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 11:22 AM

To: |(b)(5); (B)TNC) Eice.dhs.gov:»,l(b)(ﬁ); (B)TNC)

10)E); (L)(7)C) [ice.dhs.gov>, kb)), e)T)C) |

(0)(6); (L)(7)C) Eice‘d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protestsi(b)m(a |

Good afternoon Operations Chiefs,

Please let me know if there have been any recent HSI personnel
assisting with the civil unrest. Thank you.

[E)®).
408-5952)6). |

From: HSI Tasking 2 4PY6: ®XNC) bice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 10:29 AM

To[P)E) BTNC) |lce.dhs.gov>, HSI Tasking 2
P)E). O)7NC)  Jice.dhs.gov>, HSI OPS TASKING
BY(6), D)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests [b)(7)(E)

Good Mornind®®). |- Have there been other reports from Portland or
other AORs that have not been sent to us because there was no ask?

We're compiling all the reporting (current & previous).

Thank You,

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
% (mobile): 619-540-3478

<IUNCLASS[()(®); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov

[ HSDN/SIP| [@dhs.sgov.gov

D<C-LAN|D)(®),

[b){ﬁ) (bYT)C) ice dhs.gov |http //www.ice.gov

From: [2)6) ®XN(©) Bice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 6:50 PM

To: HSI Tasking 2 <|(b)(5)i ®)7NC) |@'|ce.d hs.gov>; HSI OPS TASKING
{0)(6). (B)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests {|(b)(7)(E)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
Good afternoon { 0" @7©)
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| forwarded you an email from the Domestic Ops Seattle box. That
was the last update we received from SAC Seattle.

Pe)._ ]
408-59{P)O).__ |
From: HSI Tasking 2 4P)6); ®XN(C) _}e.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 4:14 PM :
To: HSl OPS TASKINEDI®. BXNC)___ J@ice.dhs.govs| 0@ OO |
B8 BXNC)  Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: HSI Tasking 2 qb)6) b)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests [(P)7)E)

b)(6);
Good afternoon|b)7)C

Just to confirm...again...that HSI personnel are not providing
support to local/state/federal authorities in Seattle, Oakland, or
Las Vegas. Thank you very much.

|(b)(6); One L | Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Exeg Associate Director | HSI Tasking

& (mobile): 703-200[29),.,

From: JIOC-ICE {PI0) _  bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 1:24 PM

To: HSI Tasking 2[P)6). ®XNC) Jice.dhs.gov>; ERO Taskings <ERO-
OXO).., pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: JIOC-ICE [b)6); (0)7)C) fe.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests [b)7)E)
(D)7 )

Good afternoon,

Please see below and notify the JIOC of any events fitting this
criteria at your earliest convenience.

V/R,
(D)(6); (b)THC)
Watch Officer

Joint Intelligence Operations Center

500 12t Street SW
Washington, DC 20536 __
202-7328); 1202-819-206)
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OVERVIEW:
HSI SF SRT Denloyment
July 3-10 PX7E) |members with supplements from HSI Portland where necessary

DAY BY DAY:

July 31
(b)(7)(E) on site at ICE Facility

o [D)7)E)

» No activity at ICE facility and no protestors observed throughout the evening.
e Minor damage sustained to the Federal Courthouse throughout the evening but no HSI SF
SRT personnel responded to that location.

(b)(T)E) [eNE) |
July 4
®)X7IE)  hn site at Edith Green Federal Building {*((® Command Post

* Protection of Edith Green Federal Building / QRF for Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse
and ICE building

* Damage: Broken window to federal courthouse, fires set on property, damage to surveillance
cameras

o [D)(7)(E) All arrests were jointly coordinated by all tactical teams deployed in protection of
the Edith Green Federal Building and Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse (I()7)E) |

[Bb)7)E) | |. Arrests were for violation of 18USC 111 (Assault of Federal Officer),

18USC 1361 (Damage to Federal Property) or for 41 CFR 102-74.385. FPS was the lead
agency for presenting these cases to the USAO and cases are still pending.

July 5t
mE) | on site at Edith Green Federal Building SA Command Post
* Protection of Edith Green Federal Building / QRF for Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse
and ICE building
* Damage: TBD
|(b){7){E) |
* ~Damage: Fires set near property
o OIGE) All arrests were jointly coordinated by all tactical teams deployed in protection of
the Edith Green Federal Building and Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse ()X7)(E)
EI)XDE T ] Arrests were for violation of 18USC 111 (Assault of Federal Officer). FPS
was the lead agency for presenting these cases to the USAO and cases are still pending,.

July 6

E7E) Jon site at Edith Green Federal Building A Command Post[PDE]

opserver/Photographer

*  Protection of Edith Green Federal Building / QRF for Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse
and ICE building

I T 1 = oo 1 . 1. 1

M EUE ' |
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oPYN(E) Arrests were jointly coordinated by all tactical teams deployed in protection of the
Edith Green Federal Building and Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse {P)7() |
E{oME) ] Arrests were for violation of 18USC 111 (Assault of Federal Officer)

July 7% RUE

b)(7)E) pn site at Edith Green Federal Building SA Command Post

* Protection of Edith Green Federal Building / QRF for Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse
and ICE building

o [O)TNE)
[L)X7)E) I
(Vlolatlon of 18 USC 111 — assault on an officer) — Pursuing Agents/Officers were unable to
apprehend subject

» Crowd began to pursue apprehending officers and [DXN(E) |
b)(7)(E)

. {l(b){7){E) |

Crowd throw}ing objects at front doors of federal courthouse and atten‘lpts made to breach
front doors

July 8%

mn site at site Edith Green Federal Building /[P™] SA Command Post
Protection of Edith Green Federal Building and Hatfield Federal Courthouse, QRF Team

* Large crowds of protestors gather in Chapman Square (one block from Edith Green Federal
Courthouse)
Protestors blocked intersections of SW 3™ Street and Main Street with vehicles (one block
from Edith Green Federal Courthouse)

* [RUDE)

(0)(7)(E)

o)7)E) | Arrest was for violation of 18USC 111 (Assault of Federal Officer). Due to
the status of being a minor, the suspect was turned over the state/local authorities for initial
charging decisions.

*  SUV crashed in Chapman Square. Driver fired six shots into air while vehicle fled scene (No
LEO’s involved)

Did not see the report?

Post July 10t

HSI Portland SAs Command Post nightly

(0)(7)(E)
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(0)(7)(E)

(0)(7)(E)

July 20t
¢ According to FPS this was one of the more action-packed nights they’ve seen of the 54
straight days of protests.
¢ Protesters successfully breached Hatfield Courthouse after prying open the plywood and
attempting to enter.

b)(7)(E)

b)(7)(E)

July 21-22, 2020

# of HSI Personnel HSI SA Command Post
Assignment of HSI Personnel -

High Points of night -

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

July 23, 2020

# of HSI Personnel HSI SA Command Post
Assignment of HSI Personnel - Protection of Hatfield Federal Courthouse
High Points of night - Large crowds of protestors gather in front of Hatfield

Protestors attempted to cut fence with chainsaw
Protestors scaled fence and lit fires in front of Hatfield

Arrests Made: [(0)(7)(E) for trespassing into the vicinity of Hatfield Federal

Courthouse. Please see below for more details{®7®

BY(7)(E) B7E) [
HomE | T '

Specific noteworthy events  -Approximately 8 Molotov cocktails were thrown at the
Courthouse. 1 landed inside the lobby but did not go off.

Investigative Actions -Investigative follow up were conducted by Special Agents from
FPS and HSI

Identifying Information for all Arrests

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by [R7XE) | for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer and resisting
arrest
Evidence associated: mortar/firework, vest with [b)(7)(E) |marking, and GoPro

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by FPS for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by [R7XE) | for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Arrested by [RX7XE) | for trespass and failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Arrested by [XDE) | for trespass and failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Arrested by SOG for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer and resisting arrest

July 24, 2020

b)(
# of HSI Personnel SI SA(s) t Edith Green/ t Hatfield Courthouse

Assignment of HSI Personnel - Protection of Hatfield Federal Courthouse/Evidence
Collection/Assistance with Electronic Device Affidavits

High Points of night - Large crowds of protestors gather in front of Hatfield (3,000+)
« Protestors attempted to cut fence with chainsaw
o Bag of feces was thrown over the fence
e Protestors deployed paint balls, fireworks, rocks and IED’s.
e Multiple officers sustained significant injuries to include burns
and blunt force trauma
e One FPS Officer taken to the emergency room after fireworks
exploded next to his head
« Improvised spike strips placed at the entrance and exit of Edith
Green and Hatfield buildings
No Arrests Made.

Specific noteworthy events - Baseball sized rocks were thrown over the fence, one struck an FPS
Officer causing injury. Suspected [ED’s were also thrown over the fence that caused significant
FPS Officer injuries. The IED’s may be made of marble sized objects taped to fireworks. PAO
obtained photos of injuries sustained by one FPS Officer.

Investigative Actions - Investigative follow up being conducted by Special Agents from FPS and
HSI.

Identifying Information for all Arrests - NA

July 25, 2020

(b)(
# of HSI Personnel -B7HSI GS &rjefA’s at Edith Green [IEBA’s at Hatfield
(b)(T)E)

Assignment of HSI Personnel - Protection of Hatfield Federal Courthouse
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(0)(7)(E)

High Points of night - Large crowds of protestors gather in front of Hatfield (4,000+)
Protestors utilized power tool and pull chains on security

fencing—Hatfield fence breached

(0)(7)(E)

Protestors deployed paint balls, fireworks, rocks and [ED’s.
Multiple officers sustained significant injuries to include burns

and blunt force trauma- No HSI injuries.

" [BX7XE)

Specific noteworthy events - First in U.S. arrest for unauthorized drone operations (49

CFR 46307 (violation of national defense airspace).

HSI personnel now using virtual EOC for information sharing (ONNE)

and Bigpipe access for CBP Air video feeds.

Investigative Actions — -|(b){?){E)

BUEHE ]

(0)(7)(E)

Arrests Made: 12

Identifying Information for all Arrests -
b)(6); (b)7XC)

41 CFR, Failure to Comply FPS
41 CFR, Failure to Comply USMS
18 USC Ill, Assault FPS
41 CFR, Failure to Comply uUsms
18 USC Ill, Assault (USMS) USMS
18 USC Ill, Assault FPS
18 USC Ill, Assault USMS
18 USC Ill, Assault FPS
18 USC Ill, Assault USMS
18 USC Ill, Assault FPS
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

18 USC Ill, Resisting

FPS

49 USC 46307, Drone

HSI

FPS 1811 Supervisor and your POC -

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(b)(B);
— 206-391|p)(7)(C)

20211
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From: [(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

Sent: 15 Jul 2020 15:04:40 +0000

To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: FW: **URGENT** NLT - 11:30 pm EST - TODAY - FW: Provide Information -20-
02694- RFI - AS1BB - Portland: Briefing and Tour with HSI & ERO Leadership ICATT:0045572
Attachments: Talking Points_Courthouse Viewing_round table meeting_2.docx

(b)(6)

| have cleared these talking points.

From:l(b)(ﬁ)i ®)7NC) Pice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 7:58 AM
To:[B)6). TNC) ice.dhs.gov>;kR)6). (K)7T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: **URGENT** NLT - 11:30 pm EST - TODAY - FW: Provide Information -20-02694- RFI -
AS1BB - Portland: Briefing and Tour with HSI & ERO Leadership ICATT:0045572

Please see attached new talking points...Please forward if you concur.

Thanks,
Fron{®)6). (®)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 7:17 AM
To:l{b){ﬁ); ®)7)C) l@ice.dhs.gov>; 1(b)(6); (b)7)(C) |
[(0X6): (B)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; [P)E); (B)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
HSISeattleProgramManager {(L)6) ()7NC) Jice.dhs.gov>
Cc:|b)(B); (B)(7)(C) Jce.dhs.gov>

Subject: **URGENT** NLT - 11:30 pm EST - TODAY - FW: Provide Information -20-02694- RFI - AS1BB -
Portland: Briefing and Tour with HSI & ERO Leadership ICATT:0045572
Importance: High

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

It looks like we finally received the additional information needed to create the talking points
they were looking for. The talking points submitted yesterday were rejected and new talking
points are being requested by NLT 11:30 AM TODAY 7/15/20 — with SES clearance. Can you
create new talking points “for AS1 to converse and discuss with the presenters during the
presentation”. I’m not sure who the presenters will be, but at least what they are looking for is a
little more clear. Again, my apologies for the short notice. Please give me a call if you have any

questions at all.
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%E%{C) (0)(6); (L)(7)C)

can you send Seattle’s response directly to the ice.dhs.gov and copy the
DomOps group mail boxes for Seattle and HSIOpsTasking?

Respectfully,

b)(6); (L)(7)C)
Operations vianager

HSI Domestic Operations
Desk: (202) 732 (g)(g);c
Cell: (619) 8524”7

From: HSI Tasking 2 [2)6): ®XNC) pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:06 AM

Tci(b)(ﬁ): (b)(T)(C) |ice.dhs.gov> :

Ce: ST Tasking 2 e me—Jice.dhs.gov>; HSI OPS TASKING <@ P ice dhs.govs
Subject: FW: Provide Information -20-02694- RFI - AS1BB - Portland: Briefing and Tour with HSI & ERO
Leadership ICATT:0045572

Importance: High

Hey Eﬁ%{o) The TPs DOM OPS provided (attached) have been rejected by the OD, please see
below and re-draft:

OD non-concurred the talking points, with the following note, “These need to be entirely

redrafted.[®®

(0)(3)

Deadline: HSI Taskings: NLT 11:30AM 7/15/2020 — SES Clearance

Thank You,

|(b)(6)i (b)(T)(C) Spec[a| Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
2 (mobile): 619-540{mEr 1

><|UNCLASS: [b)6); (b)X7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov
~<IHSDN/SIPH pdhs.sgov.gov
><C-LAN[R)®), ®)(7)C) ldhs.ic.gov

(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) [ice.dhs.gov | http://www.ice.gov

b)(8); (b)7XC)

From: ICATT.Alert Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:01 AM
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. (0)(6); L)7NC) |
To: HSI Tasking 2 1 Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Provide Information -20-02694- RFI - AS1BB - Portland: Briefing and Tour with HSI & ERO
Leadership ICATT:0045572

Hello HSI,
A Clearance has been assigned to you. Please accept in 1 day

Clearance Name: CL-20-02694 Assigned To HSI

Due Date: 07/15/2020 11:30 AM Eastern
Instructions:

RE-TASK

Dear HSI - OD non-concurred the talking points, with the following
note, “These need to be entirely redrafted. [p)®) |

(0)(3)

Please re-draft Talking Points.
Deadline:
HSI Taskings: NLT 11:30AM 7/15/2020

Thank you,

(b)(6); (bXT)(C)

Taskings Analyst

Office of the Executive Secretariat
Office of the Director

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.732[@6) | (w)
202.893[PNC) [y
[P® e ice.dhs.qgov

Thank you,

ICATT System
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

ATTACHMENT B: Talking Points

Drive by viewing of Mark O. Hatfield U.S. Courthouse/ Federal Partners
Roundtable Meeting

First: The members of FPS, CBP, ICE and DOJ have responded to the June
26, 2020 Presidential Executive Order.
» Nightly detail of DHS/DOJ employees:
o 10-15 ICE Employees
o 28 Border Patrol
o 17 Uniform FPS
o 25 USMS SOG
o 3 DHS I&A Analysts
» Support has resulted in 14 arrests on varying charges to include Assault on a
Federal Officer, Malicious Mischief, and Arson.
» Assault with lasers directed at eyes of law enforcement has been one of the
most common assaults. Has resulted in serious discomfort for some
» Deployed multiple times to assist Portland Police Bureau to uphold the rule of
law in Portland in direct relation to federal facilities.
» Units that had never worked together combined tactics and doctrine while
working together as a single and cohesive unit.
» Team members overcame differences in policy, procedures, and incompatible
technology and have been able to accomplish the mission as one.

Second: In the execution of the President’s Executive Order and DHS

directive, DHS/DOJ team members have faced multiple dangerous attacks.

» Twelve (12) team members suffered injuries sustained from thrown objects,
mortar type fireworks, lasers, and hammers.

» Team has repelled multiple breach attempts on federal facilities and have been
attacked with fireworks and explosives, some powerful enough to pose a
serious threat to life and safety.

» When faced with violent attacks, DHS/DOJ team members exercised
appropriate restraint in response to such actions.

Third: Challenges continue to remain despite successes
» Portland city leadership unwilling to address the civil unrest issues
» Discuss long term sustainment plan for securing federal property in Portland

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC
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Intelligence on Trending Symbols

Symbol Intelligence Group Officer Awareness Bulletin

23 July 2020

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Symbol Intelligence Group Officer Awareness Bulletin | 23 July 2020

(LES) JULY 25th CALL FOR DAY OF ACTION AGAINST THE FEDERAL INVASION

(LES) “The Federal Invasion”: As riots and vandalism escalated in Portland, Oregon, a number of different federal
agencies were deployed to support the Federal Protective Service (FPS) whose mission is to protect the federal build-
ings in the city. Officers were deployed from the U.S. Marshals Special Operations Group and U.S. Border Patrol’s elite
tactical unit to support and supplement FPS personnel to safeguard the federal building. Anarchists refer to
this as a “Federal Invasion”. In response to President Trump stating that he is considering sending federal officers to
other cities the PNW Youth Liberation Front and other anarchist organizations in Portland posted a July 25th call to
action. Rallies have been organized for July 25th in various cities at Federal Courthouses, City Halls and an FOP Lodge.

(LES) Violence Against Federal Officers in Portland: For the past 54 days violent anarchists targeted the Hatfield
Federal Courthouse and federal law enforcement officers in Portland. Attacks on federal personnel and property have
included violent attacks on federal officers with weapons as well as efforts to start fires at the Hatfield Federal Court-
house with federal law enforcement officers inside the building. Offic-

ers have been hit with frozen water bottles, rocks and other objects - CALL FOR ACTION
some of them incendiary, had paintballs spatter their face shields, and IN SOLIDARITY

been harassed with red, green and purple lasers which can cause per-
manent blindness. A CBP Officer was injured when he was struck with a
projectile from a suspected wrist rocket. Border Protection Acting Com-
missioner Mark Morgan stated “They come prepared every single night

with deadly weapons, commercial-grade fireworks, lasers, frozen water

bottles, rocks, and hammers.” “Just the other night, they established a OREGONSHRTE CAPITOL

EVENT BEGINS AT 6

plywood barrier that they inserted nails and put it up against one of the MARCH BEGINS AT 7:30
doors so that if a federal agent came out, they would come in contact et
with the nails and seriously injure themselves,” “We recently discov- TosTANERTR I

ered what is allegedly a pipe bomb in one of the satchels.”

Copyright © 2020 Symbol Intelligence Group, LLC. All Rights Reserved. The information contained in this document is the property of the
Symbol Intelligence Group, LLC and may only be distributed to intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection officials, and individuals
with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without Symbol Intelligence Group, LLC authorization is prohibited. This product contains
copyrighted material; authorized use is for legitimate law enforcement purposes only. Any reproduction or use of the information thereon, in
whole or in part, is strictly prohibited without the express written permission of the Symbol Intelligence Group, LLC.

LAW ERGORINMENH $ENTIVE



From: IhMEY (bWTUCY |

Sent: 15 Jun 2020 21:33:42 +0000

To: [(b)(B): (b)T7)C)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: **Due Daily by 12:00 PM EST** (0576-20) - (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI
(Update): DHS Support to Civil Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)

Importance: High

ASAC’s

DHS NOC has taken away an hour, please have your updates to me NLT 0830hrs as I have to
have them out by 0900hrs. You can just email me your updates and I will modify the spread
sheet, to keep it simple for you, especially if your working off your phone.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Supervisory Special Agent
SAC Seattle Program Manager
Special Agent in Charge — Seattle, WA

Department of Homeland Security Investigations
b)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: {0Y6). BXN0)

Sent: Mionday, June 15, ZUZU Z:1Z PIVI
Tob)(6); b)(7)C)
b)(6); (bX7)C)

T T TN N e P oo o T O e AT T 5 ¥

Subject: FW: **Due Daily by 12:00 PM EST** (0576-20) - (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS
Support to Civil Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)
Importance: High

PMs,
As expected, we’ve been asked to make a minor change to the daily DHS NOC reporting.
Please use the attached spreadsheet for your responses to this tasker every day (Monday —
Sunday) and email them to the Domestic Ops group mailbox for your respective offices by
12:00 pm EST until further notice. I'll will consolidate your responses and submit them to
Domestic Ops leadership for additional review and further actions. If you are unable to meet the
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12:00 pm EST submission deadline each day please let me know in advance so I can make the
appropriate notifications. Thanks everyone!

Respectfully,
b)(6); (L)(7)C)

Operations Manager

HSI Domestic Operations
Desk: (202) 732+ Eﬁ%{o)
Cell: (619) 852-

From: Siazon, Daniel
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 12:33 PM
To: ImiAy e |

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Subject: **Due Daily by 1 pm EST** (0576-20) - (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS Support to Civil
Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)
Importance: High

PMs,

My apologies for the short notice, but yesterday’s report submitted by each office to the DHS
NOC is now a daily reporting requirement until further notice. As further explained in the email
below, please use the attached spreadsheet to prepare your daily responses (Responses are
required even if “No Change”) and send them to thel2®). ®)X(")(C) |
mailbox 7 days a week by 1:00 pm EST until further guidance is provided. Please copy the
group mailboxes for your respective offices when sending your response each day. Please
let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Operations Manager

HSI Domestic Operations
. b)(6);

Desk: (202) 7321 B)TIC)

Cell: (619) 852+

e sfe 3fe ofe sfe e s e s s ok sfe e ske she ske sfe ofe she e s ke ok s ke sk sk sk
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Good morning,

The DHS National Operations Center (NOC) is requesting updated information regarding our
SAC Offices’ current support to the civil disturbances as a new daily reporting requirement. The
questions that need to be answered are:

. How many personnel and equipment and/or resources are still committed to the effort
(Civil Disturbances)? (This includes intel support, surveillance platforms or other analytical
support)

. Where are these assets deployed and what are their missions? (Physical location and LE
agency being supported)

. What have been the actions of the protesters toward DHS and local law enforcement
personnel?

. What are the injuries to DHS personnel?

. What damages have there been to Federally owned or leased property?

The attached spreadsheet has the questions formatted for the SAC offices to fill in.

Please respond with information in the attached spreadsheet NLT 1 PM (EST) daily.
Negative responses are required. Please provide your response to HSI OPS TASKING

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

When responding or forwarding this email Please DO NOT change the text in the subject line -
the message is part of an automated workflow and is tracked by the subject line.

HSI Domestic Operations / HP

500 12th Street SW,FB)(‘G); (0)T)(C) |

Washington, D.C. 20536
Email {P)©) ®)7)(C)
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From: HSISeattleProgramManager

Sent: 29 Jul 2020 15:41:02 +0000

To: [b)(6). (L)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: **Due NLT COB - 7/30/20** 0756-20 - (07-30) - Domestic Operations FOIA
Tasking for 2020-ICFO-68115

Attachments: FOIA Request for Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington.msg,

Search Form.pdf

Almost the same exact FOIA, due tomorrow (today actually) , I can send the same research just
need new search forms.

[(0)6): (B)(7)(C) |
Supervisory Special Agent
SAC Seattle Program Manager
Special Agent in Charge — Seattle, WA
Department of Homeland Security Investigations
HSDN{®R)®); (b)7)C)
JWICS
Office
iPhonej

b)(6); (b)(7THC
From: HSI OPS TASKING 0. 0XDE)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 3:10 PM
To:fb)(6); (b)(7)(C)

LICID o i PP - il " e e LICID e PP TP il n)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

<
<
<
<
<
<
<
<

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Subject: **Due NLT COB - 7/30/20** 0756-20 - (07-30) - Domestic Operations FOIA Tasking for 2020-
ICFO-68115

Operations Managers and Program Managers - (Seattle, Chicago, El Paso, Baltimore,
Detroit, Kansas City, New York, San Francisco and Philadelphia),
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We have received a FOIA request for all documents and communications from June 2, 2020 to
the present that explain or pertain to:

1. The decision to deploy federal law enforcement agents, officers, or other personnel in
response to the ongoing protests over racial justice in Portland, Oregon and Chicago,
Illinois;

Any decisions or plans to deploy federal law enforcement agents, officers, or other
personnel in response to the ongoing protests over racial justice in Albuquerque, New
Mexico; Baltimore, Maryland; Detroit, Michigan; Kansas City, Missouri; New York
City; Oakland, California; and Philadelphia, Pennsylvania;

Any policies to which law enforcement officers under the auspices of U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement are bound governing the treatment of protesters in the above-mentioned
cities.

The foregoing requests include but are not limited to communications with:

1. President Trump;

2. White House employees, including anyone with an “*.eop.gov” email domain;
3. Attorneys or representatives acting on behalf of President Trump;

4. Employees of U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement;

5. Employees at other Department of Homeland Security-linked agencies including those
within the Federal Protective Services, and U.S. Customs and Border Protection;

6. Employees of the Department of Justice including at the U.S. Marshals Service, the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration, or the Bureau
of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives.

WHAT IS NEEDED FROM DOMESTIC OPERATIONS — Operations Managers &
Program Managers

1. Operations Managers: Please conduct a search of your respective group mailboxes for
any documents and/or communications fitting the criteria listed above. Both positive and
negative results must be reported using the attached “Search Form™. Once your search is
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compl ] mail the completed “Search Form™ and any supporting documentation
to[P)6) ®XNC) | NLT COB on Wednesday, July 29, 2020.

2. Program Managers: Please forward this FOIA request to the appropriate personnel in
your AOR to conduct a search for any documents and/or communications fitting the
criteria listed above. Both positive and negative results must be reported using the

attached “Search Form”. Please consolidate all completed “Search Forms™ and any

supporting documentation for your respective office in a PDF file and send them to
[e)6); ®7IC) NLT COB on Wednesday, July 29, 2020.

3. VERY IMPORTANT- EACH employee conducting a search for records MUST
complete the attached “FOIA Search Form” even if no responsive records were
produced. Should this case be litigated in the future, the court will require that ICE
provide significant detail and specificity when describing how your search for records
is/'was conducted. Therefore, we must maintain in our case files, the search criteria and
parameters used, which systems were searched, etc. Consequently, it is essential that the
“FOIA Search Form” be thoroughly completed and returned along with any
responsive records t(1(b)(6); ®)(7)(C)

OPS Taskings will consolidate all responses for review by Domestic Operations leadership prior
to submission to ICE FOIA. Please give me a call if you have any questions regarding this FOIA
request, or if you have files that are too large to email af®)®). ®X7(C) | If needed, I will send
you a link to a shared folder in OneDrive to upload data files to large to email. Thank you
everyone!

Respectfully,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Operations Manager

HSI Domestic Operations
Desk: (202) 732{®ye),
Cell: (619) 852{0(N©)

When responding or forwarding this email Please DO NOT change the text in the subject line -
the message is part of an automated workflow and is tracked by the subject line.
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From: |{b){6); (b)(TXC) |

Sent: 12 Jun 2020 22:49:07 +0000
To: |{b){6); (b)(TXC) |
Subject: FW: 6/12 Intel Email

FYSA...from an intel perspective
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

From:

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 3:46 PM
T (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Subject: 6/12 Intel Emall

Good evening all,

I’m seeing an uptick on the Sunday, June 14t protest at our building. More shares, more likes, but
nothing indicating violent groups have caught on or that it will be a big gathering.

With several news stories out about ICE + COVID, ICE + TASERs, and ICE + spending decisions there will
be additional chatter and scrutiny from protestors in our area.

| have seen no indications of a protest forming at our building. There is music scheduled for 8pm at the
Justice Center.

Throughout the evening I'll continue to check the trending hashtags for mention of our location or
mission.

V/r

[2)®), BYTIC) |
HSI - Portland
Desk 503-32(b));
Cell 503-509|(R)(7)C)

FAX: x2330
(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: 24 Jul 2020 16:48:40 +0000

To: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle

Cc: ICE-HSI-Oregon{»©) ©XN(C)
Subject: FW: 7/23-24 courthouse report

July 23-24, 2020

b)(7XE)
# of HSI Personnel Edith Green Command Post/1 Hatfield

Courthouse

Assignment of HSI Personnel - Protection of Hatfield Federal Courthouse/Evidence Collection

High Points of night - Large crowds of protestors gather in front of Hatfield (2,000+)
¢ Protestors pushed over welded steel panels after hacksawing
one section gaining entry to the front of the courthouse
e Protestors scaled fence and lit fires in front of Hatfield
e A drone was identified flying in front of Hatfield

{O)XT)E)

L

b)(T)E) . . . C ..
Arrests Mad arrests for trespassing and interfering in the vicinity of Hatfield
Federal Courthouse. Please see below for more details. Arrest were jointly c-oordild“ aled | all

tactical teams deployed in protection of the Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse
H(b)(7)(E) | |

Specific noteworthy events  [P)XN)(E) |
fl(b)(7)(E) All agents manning the courthouse I strongly
recommend having a gas mask. From 0100 on, I wore a gas mask.

Investigative Actions -Investigative follow up being conducted by Special Agents from
FPS and HSI.

Identifying Information for all Arrests

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

12/21/2001
Arrested by US Marshals for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Arrested by [RX7NE)| for tailure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer 18 USC 118
and18 USC 111
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by [RX7)E) | for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by [RX7)E) | for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Arrested by for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer and 18 USC
111

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by [DXM® | for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)
Arrested by USBP/HSI 18USC119 and 8USC1326

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Arrested by [RX7)E) | for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer
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F |(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |
rom:

Sent: 24 Jul 2020 12:34:18 +0000

To: [(0)(6); (B)7)(C) |
Subject: FW: 7/23-24 courthouse report

18USC119 needs to be added tdeiore,

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From: {£)6). ®)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.cov>

Date: Friday, Jul 24, 2020, 5:01 AM _

ToBX6). BXNC) Jice.dhs.gov)P©): ®X7NC) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: 7/23-24 courthouse report

July 23-24, 2020

# of HSI Personnel (D)7)E) L 2 Edith Green Command Post/1 Hatfield
Courthouse

Assignment of HSI Personnel - Protection of Hatfield Federal Courthouse/Evidence
Collection

High Points of night - Large crowds of protestors gather in front of Hatfield
(2,000+)
¢ Protestors pushed over welded steel panels after
hacksawing one section gaining entry to the front of
the courthouse
e Protestors scaled fence and lit fires in front of Hatfield

Arrests Mad{®)N7)(E) arrests for trespassing and interfering in the vicinity of

Hatfield Federal Courthouse. Please see below for more details. Arrest were jointly
coordinated by all tactical teams deployed in protection of the Mark O. Hatfield Federal
courthouse [P)7)E) |

Specific noteworthy events |(b)(7)(E) |

[PXNE) | All agents manning the courthouse I
strongly recommend having a gas mask. From 0100 on, I wore a gas mask.

Investigative Actions -Investigative follow up being conducted by Special
Agents from FPS and HSI.

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

Arrested by [RXDE)] for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer 18 USC
118 and18 USC 111

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by for failure to comply w/lawtul direction of a federal officer

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by for failure to comply w/lawtul direction of a federal officer

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by for failure to comply w/lawtul direction of a federal officer

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Arrested by for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer and 18
USC 111

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by [RX7XE) | for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by [RXE) | for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Arrested by for failure to comply w/lawtul direction of a federal officer
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From: |(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Sent: 24 Jul 2020 16:48:40 +0000

To: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle

Cc: ICE-HSI-Oregon;[b)6). ®)(7N(C)
Subject: FW: 7/23-24 courthouse report

July 23-24, 2020

(0)(T)(E)

# of HSI Personnel
Courthouse

P Edith Green Command Post/1 Hatfield

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
(b)(TXE)

b

(b)(TXE) . . . C
Arrests MadeL—mmmmals for trespassing and interfering in the vicinity of Hatfield

Federal Courthouse. Please see below for more details. Arrest were jointly coordinated by all
tactical teams deployed in protection of the Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse m

H(b)(7)(E) | |

Specific noteworthy events  -Protestors are using leaf blowers to blow CS back and smoke
from fires they started into the courthouse. All agents manning the courthouse I strongly
recommend having a gas mask. From 0100 on, [ wore a gas mask.

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

Arrested by [RX7)E)| for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer 18 USC 118
and18 USC 111
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by [RX7)E) | for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Arrested by [DME) ] for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by [RX7)E) | for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer and 18 USC
111

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Arrested by for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

(b)(6); (b)T)(C)
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

Sent: 2 Jun 2020 15:13:48 +0000
To: [(0)(6); (B)(7)(C)
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Additional Guidance Regarding Daily Report of Planned Activity n- Due NLT
11:00 a.m.

I wanted to say thank you to everyone for meeting the 11:30 a.m. daily reporting deadline
yesterday regarding any activities planned by your respective offices to support any local /
federal operations related to the protesting that has occurred over the last few days. Here is some
additional guidance from Domestic Ops to clarify the type of “planned activity” to report for the
daily planned operations report due every day at 11:00 a.m.:

“Due to the surge in LE response to civil unrest across the country Dom Ops will begin daily
reporting of HSI personnel/resource deployed to assist local jurisdictions. To that end, it is
requested that Ops Managers engage with your assigned offices to report operational
(physical) or material assistance (i.e. supplies, intel support) HSI is or may be providing.

Negative responses are required. All offices should respond to this tasking NLT EST 11am to
their respective Ops Managers.

Please use below as a go-by (red) to send to the field for reporting:

HSI SAC Office

Activity

Include dates of activity, specific HSI Office, how many HSI personnel were involved, specific
agency they were assisting as well as a description of activity (i.e. securing federal courthouse,
intel support/social media scrubs). Also include results of activity, arrests, use-of-force and
any injuries to HSI personnel.

Anticipated Activity

Include dates of anticipated activity, specific HSI Office, how many HSI personnel will be
involved, specific agency they will be assisting as well as a description of activity (i.e. securing
federal courthouse). Also include a brief statement regarding the current conditions related to
the request (i.e. assistance requested as the result of planned protest/previous civil unrest).

Other Reportable Activity
Include SRT/RRT stand-bys, HSI personnel called to respond in alternate capacity (i.e.
National Guard), material/equipment.

If there is an exigent deployment of HSI resources that is NOT included in the daily reporting,
notification should be made to Dom Ops soon as operationally possible.
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Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this reporting requirement. Thank you
everyone!

Respectfully,

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Operations Manager
HSI Domestic Operations
Desk: (202) 710)6).

Cell: (619) 842"
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From: |{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

Sent: 13 Jul 2020 21:19:15 +0000
To: |{b){6); (©B)(T)C)
Subject: FW: AS1 Portland: Meeting with Rapid Deployment Force ICATT:0045483
Attachments: ERO Seattle DFOD Melendez Bio.docx, ERO Seattle AFOD Heaton Bio.docx
2 more bios
From[)®): ®)X7)C) le.dhs.gow
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 2:06 PM
To:|{b){6); (©B)(T)C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Asher, Nathalie R {b)(®); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Wilcox, Bryan S <|P)6). (0)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>;
|(b){6); (©B)(T)C) bice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: AS1 Portland: Meeting with Rapid Deployment Force ICATT:0045483

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

I hope all is well with you....

Attached are the bios of both myself and Portland AFODP)I®) ®)X7XC)  ho will be in
attendance.

The following are talking points for ERO:

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Please advise should you have any questions.

Thanks,
b)(6);
BA7MC)
- |b)(6);
206-835 BIC) zfﬁce
206-7934 Cell
From: {)6). ®)7N)(C) te.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 9:50 AM
Tdb)6); )7)(C) |@fps.dhs.govi)6). ®XNDC) _ (USAOR)
p)(6). ()7NC)  Wusdoj.gov>[b)E), b)7)(C) @usdoi.gov>;|{b){6);{b){?){C) | (PD)
(b)(B); (B)(7)C) fbi.gov>{b)(6); (b)7)(C) I@ice.dhs.gov>1{b){6):{b){7){C) |

B)6). )NC) [CBP.DHS.GOV>[EX6) BITIC) |

[0)(6), (P)(7)(C)  usss.dhs.gov>
“Ce{®)6). O)XN(C) l@ice.dhs.gov:{EXEL BXNC) pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: AS1 Portland: Meeting with Rapid Deployment Force ICATT:0045483

Importance: High

All,

HSI has been tasked with preparing the briefing documents for the DHS Secretary visit to Portland on
July 16 at 5 PM and have very little information at this time on his visit. That being said, | respectfully
request the following from each of your respective agencies as soon as possible. My deadline is close of
business TODAY to compile all required information for the Secretary’s briefing materials.

My ask is the following:
b)(5) ?

As to the Secretary’s visit, the only information | have received is that he will be in Portland at 5PM. |
apologize for the short notice on this, but | literally received this task 10 mins ago.

Please includd®®©): ®)7)C) | (cc’ed) in your reply to me it would be appreciated. Feel free to
give me a call if you have questions.

Thanks,
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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From: [b)E); (L)(T)(C) |

Sent: 13 Jul 2020 21:22:51 +0000
To: [(®)6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: AS1 Portland: Meeting with Rapid Deployment Force ICATT:0045483
Attachments: 5225?1;m Bio.docx
Another bio
From{?)®) ®XN©) l@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 2:22 PM
To[P)6). ®)X7N)(C) ke.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: AS1 Portland: Meeting with Rapid Deployment Force ICATT:0045483

(0)(6);

Below is for USBP, but covers CBP with the AMO support as well. All personnel on the ground are
USBP. There was something mentioned from my chain today about a possible meet and greet with AS|
and the personnel on the ground around 1600ish on Thursday. (L)(7)(E)

[DYTVE) |
(b)(7)(E)

For CBP and US Border Patrol;

Participating members:
e Assistant Chief®)6): (0©)7)(C)
e Supervisory Border Patrol Agent, [DX7)(E) | |{b){6)i ()TN

Talking Points:

@ [L)(5); (R)T)E)
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Assistant Chief

U.S. Border Patrol Headquarters

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate
Current Operdtiom OI’S CELL

Desk: (202) 34428 _ Mobile: (915) 261

Froml(b){s); ©)N(C) b)ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 9:50 AM
To: |{b){6); (b)T)C)

X6,
b)(7)(C)

—
(=

|@fps.d hs.gow;{b){S); ©XN(C) |SAOR
B)6). GXNC) _ Jisdoj.gov>; [DX6) BXNC) Jusdoj.gov>; [P€ ®NC) pp)
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) P fbi.gov>; [P)6), (b)(7)(C) E@ice.dhs.gov>; b)), (b)(7)(C) |
[(DY®): (b} 7WCY PCBP.DHS.GOV>; [BY®) (b171C) ]
|(b){6); (bX7)C) Pusss.dhs.gov>
Cc:[P)6); B)T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[P)6); O)T)C) @ice.dhs.gov>

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

As to the Secretary’s visit, the only information | have received is that he will be in Portland at 5SPM. |
apologize for the short notice on this, but | literally received this task 10 mins ago.

Please includel{b){s); (B)7XC)

give me a call if you have questions.

kcc’ed) in your reply to me it would be appreciated. Feel free to
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Thanks,

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)
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U.S. Border Patrol, Assistant Chief Greg Lairmore

ASC Lairmore is currently assigned to the USBP Headquarters, Law Enforcement Operations Directorate,
Current Operations, Operations Cell. ASC Lairmore coordinates with USBP Sectors on all current
operations, emergency contingency planning, and coordination with the Department of Defense for their
support to CBP under the RFAs. ASC Lairmore is supporting all of CBP forward deployed personnel in
the Portland, OR area, supporting the FPS and acting as the USBP Headquarters liaison to the mission.

Assistant Chief (ASC) Greg Lairmore began his Border Patrol career in 2002 in Tucson, AZ. In 2007
ASC Lairmore was promoted to Supervisory Border Patrol Agent at the United States Border Patrol
Academy in Artesia, NM where he instructed firearms. In 2008 ASC Lairmore successfully completed
the Border Patrol Tactical Unit [)X7)(E) | selection and training course, class XXV. ASC Lairmore was
deployed as an operational member of [RX7XE) | to numerous locations along the southwest border for
higher risk mission. ASC Lairmore led a mobile training team to Kosovo in 2009 to train the Kosovo
Border Police. ASC Lairmore was promoted to Training Operations Supervisor over the Firearms
Training Department at the U.S. Border Patrol Academy in 2009 where he was responsible for increasing
and improving the basic training delivered to new agents. ASC Lairmore transferred to USBP Special
Operations Group (SOG), as a Field Operations Supervisor, in 2011 in order to lead the training of the
newly created USBP Mobile Response Teams. In 2012 he transferred to USBP SOG asa
Section Leader and led his team on numerous successful missions along the southern and northern
borders. While assigned to SOG ASC Lairmore served as the interim Patrol Agent in Charge
of the Grand Marais Border Patrol Station in Minnesota, as well as the Interim Patrol Agent in Charge of
the SOG Intelligence Unit. ASC Lairmore was promoted to Assistant Chief at the USBP Headquarters in
Washington, DC in 2016. From September, 2017 through July, 2019, ASC Lairmore represented the
USBP and CBP as the Deputy Section Chief for the Planning Division of DHS Joint Task Force—East in
Portsmouth, VA. ASC Lairmore returned to his current assignment in 2019.
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[(©)6), (B)7)(C)

Le.dhs.gov>, HSISeattleProgramManager [0)©): ©)7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gow,

1£)X6); B)T)C)

ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>, [b)E); (B)(7)(C) |

[2)6). (bWTNCT)

Pice.dhs.gov>[b)6). (L)T)HC)

ice.dhs.gov>,

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

|ce.d hs.gov>|P)(6), 0)(7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>,

[b)6). (L)(T)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>, [T my7vc)

jce.dhs.gov>, [(RXE): )T)C) |

[(E)(6), (P)T)C)

lice.dhs.govb)(6); (b)(7)(C)

te.dhs.gov>, [0)6) BXT)C) |

[(2)(6) (D)TXC)

[@ice.dhs.gov>|b)6); (b)7)C)

Pice.dhs.gov>, [P)E); (B)T)C)

10)6E). (P)T)C)

jce.dhs.gov>f(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

[b)6); (b)(7)(C)

bu:e dhs.gov>,

Rice.dhs.goV> Trvay i)

+2ice.dhs.gov>[PY6) BXNC)

DIO

Pice.dhs.gov>, [b)6) B)NC) P.

th-QOV>,Eh\rm-rh\r?\rm ]

b)(6): (b)THC)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

pice.dhs.gov>, [b)6); (0)(7)(C)

ke.dhs.gov>fb)6); G)(7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(E); (B)7)C)

|
ice.dhs.gov>,[b)&); (b){7)(C)

JO) DIL)

lice.dhs.gov>,

X6 @MC)_ Pice.dhs.gov>,[B

[bey i) _@ice.dhs.govs> [0)6): (B)(7)(C)

b@ice.dhs.gov>,

(B)(6). (L)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov> [p)6). (B)7)(C)

fe.dhs.gov> |{ ){6) B)N)C) |

[(B)6), (B)T)(C)

h@lce.dhs.gov>,

lice.dhs.gov>[R)6). R)T)C)

(b)(6); (b)T)C)

Pice.dhs.govimimy b7

W) Pice.dhs.gov>,

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>, [D)E). BIT)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov> [B)E). ®)TNC) |

[(®)6). (B)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>, |{b (6); (b)(7)(C)

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

Pice.d hs.gov>,|(b)6). (L)(7)(C) ]

Elce dhs.gov>, [(0)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>, (b)), ®)(7)(C)

[(B)(6), (P)T)(C)

Pice.dhs.govb)6), (b)(7)(C)

|(b){6); (0)(T)(C)

I@ice‘dhs‘gow

@ice.dhs.gov> [P)E). BX7IT)

|[(0)(®); ()(7)(C)

lice.dhs.govip)), BX7)(C)

bice.dhs.goviD)®) B)T)(C)

lice.dhs.gov>, |

[b)(6); (0)(7)(C)

lice.dhs.gov>[b)E), B)T)(C)

e.dhs.gov>,[b)), B)7)(C) |

oG,

Bice.dhs.gov P GXNC)

Pice.dhs.gov>, [b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

ice.dhs.gov

lice.dhs.gov>[P)E). BXT)C)

[(©)6), (B)T)(C)

lce.dhs.gov>, [B)@); B)({7)(C)

[@ice.dhs.gov[{b)E); (b)T7)C)

[B)6), (P)T)(C)

). (B)(7)(C)

Jice.dhs.gov>[ib)(6

@ice.dhs.gov>, H

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

ice.dhs.go

ice.dhs.gov>, [(b)(®); (b){7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, lb)(6); (b)(7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov [@ice.dhs.gov>,
ice.dhs.gov>, [P)©): ©X7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov:fP)®), T |
Dice.dhs.gov>, [B)E), B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.govb)E). B)(7)(C)

Dice.dhs.gov>,

ice.dhs.go{()®); (b)7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>,

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Le.dhs.gov>, [P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

jce.dhs.gov>, 9

bice.dhs.gov>, [P)6): B)7)(C)

lice.dhs.gov>, [PY6), BXNC)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(b)(6); (b)T)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>|R)(6); (B)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>, [B)6Y. )T)HC) |
Pice.dhs.gov>, 103){6): (bXTHC) ce.dhs.gov:{bi6).
' [@ICE.ONS.Z0V>, {b)(6), B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.go X, . |

(b)(6); (b)XTHC)

Pice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (B)T)(C)

te.dhs.gov>, §)(6), (D)T)C) |

[b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

bice

dhs.govAbi(B): (b)7NC)

lice.dhs.gov>, |(b){6); (bXT)C) |.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Dice.dhs.gov>, Ay vz

[@ice.dhs.gov>|b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>, [oi6) BY7NC)

@ice.dhs.gov>, [(L)6): O)T)(C)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

@ice.dhs.gOV>|{b){6); (bYT)C)

Pice.dhs.gov>,[B)6); B)(7)(C)

[b)6); (L)(T)(C)

lice.dhs.gov>

e.dhs.gov>, Jb)E); P)7)(C)
[@ice.dhs.gov>,[EIEY, BI7IT)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Dice.dhs.gov>4{b){6); (bXTHC)

[@ice.dhs.gov>DEL BN ]
ke.dhs.gov>, [OX6) BXNC) |

[@ice.dhs.gov>[bB)E), B)7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>,b)6). (L)(7)(C) |

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>, [(Hi6) BI7IC)

lice.dhs.gov>, AT hw7ry ]

ice.dhs.gov> |b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>, D)6 DYTIC) |
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

@ice.dhs.gov>[P)6). R)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
ice.dhs.gov>, [@ice.dhs.gov>,
Rice.dhs.gov>, ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area

This message is generally for those agents on the westside, within 3-4 hours of Portland, OR.

All: As you know, protests continue in Portland, seemingly getting larger and more dangerous each
night. In recent days, fireworks have been employed with the presumed intent of damaging federal

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

property or injuring federal officers.[P)(7)(E)

[B)(T)E)

| In addition to the criminal assaults on

federal officers, these attempts to maliciously damage and destroy, by means of fire, a building used in

interstate or foreign commerce, is also a violation of 18 USC 844,

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Please respond directly to|P)6). ®)X7)C)  lcopying me, your supervisor, and your ASAC) if you are

available today or in the coming days to help. |(b)(5); D)T)E)

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thank you all, and be safe.

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Acting Special Agent in Charge
Homeland Security Investigations — Seattle

(w) 206-442
(m) 206-300

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)
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From: B)6);, BITIC)
Sent: 26 1ul 2020 00:29:14 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

Cc:

Subject: FW: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area
Importance: High

ASAC[?

You might be looking for someone a little closer than Blaine but I am available starting
tomorrow and all of next week if needed.

b)(B);

[AATATISS

360.986

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Froml(b)@? (©)7)C) k@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 12:17 PM
ToREY BITNC) — ' Rice.dhs.gov>[D)E). BYTNC) ]
Po DTG lice.dhs.gov>[D)6) bXTICY l@ice.dhs.gov>, 4°X0) ®XNNC)
wice.dhs. U0\«>.|{b (6), B)TXC) |&3'icc‘dhs,gov
[RVEY 7wy fuice.dhs.gov>[b)6), (b)(7)(C) on@ice.dhs.gov>, {L)6); B)(7)(C)
[)6), ®)T)C) J@ice.dhs.gov>|P)O), 0)I/)C) @ice.dhs.gov>, |
6. LX) J@ice.dhs.gov:{P)E) BXNC) lvice.dhs.gov>, [P)6) ]
[(B)(6). dYTHC) fice.dhs.gov>[b)E). (DIT)C) Jice.dhs.gov>,
b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Jice.dhs. 20\»>|{b (6); (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>,
|{b){6)? B)7)C) fa,m, dhs.gov>, [b)(6); (bJT7IT) [@ice.dhs.gov>, fmmr ]
b)(6). (K)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>, [P)6). B)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>,[BY6). ]
Dice.dhs.gov=>|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>,
[0)®). BXN(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[P16). ®IIC) |
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>P)6): (b) 7(C) lwice.dhs.gov>, [D)EY BITIC) |
pice.dhs.gov=>[b)E); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov=>[b)E); (B)7)C) |
(D)), ©)(7)(C) @wice.dhs.gov>, [pYE) D)7 IC) “Jice.dhs.gov>, [B)6E). (R)T)(C) |
ice.dhs.gov>[b)6); (B)(7)(C) f@ice.dhs.gov>,[0)6) ®XT)C) |
[B)E); ®YT)C) Rice.dhs.gov>, [BYBY BYTVCY |@ice.dhs.goviP)E) BXN)(C) |
[(®)6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, {mEr oz v(@ice.dhs.gov>,
[©®). &C) ice.dhs.gov>[B)6), BXNIC) |
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) E;'icc,dhs,gnv>,|{g]{6]; DY7NC) lice.dhs.gov=>, [DyEY_]
B)6). D)T)C) Jwice.dhs.gov>[b)6). B)X7)(C)
Bemme - ——fwice.dhs.gov>[b)6) LITIC) \@ice.dhs.gov>,
kb)(®): (b)T)C) lwice.dhs. ;,ov> [B)(B); (b)T)C) |
|{b){6); (b)(T7)HC) k(@ice.dhs.gov>, |{b]{6] {b]{?]{C] = H@ice.dhs.gov=>, [bwey ]
b)) (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>, [B16). BI7)C) J@ice.dhs.gov>[0)6). |
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov={b)E); (b)(7)C) ice.dhs.gov>,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) _rga Jice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>,
wice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>,
ice.dhs.gov>,
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[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

bice.dhs.gov>, [BXeY mYNIC) lice.dhs.goval2O)

[(®)6). (B)(7)(C)

l@ice.dhs.gov> [0)6) BITIC) lice dhs eqv>, [B)®), BXNC)

[®)6), (b)(7)(C)

bice.dhs.gov>|?)®: ©N(C) @ -Z0V=,|(b)(6);

Fb)(BY: (bWT7HC)

pice.dhs.gov> [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) fvice.dhs.gov=,

[(£)(6), (B)T)(C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>, [D)6), B)N)C) |

[(£)(6), (P)7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov=>b)6); (b)(7)(C)

Wice.dhs.gov>, [(PX6). B)7)C)

(b)(6); (b)T)C)

bice.dhs.gcov>, HBWBY mITHC) L@ice.dhs.gov=>, Kb)(6);

(b)(6); (b)THC)

ice.dhs.gov> [BY6), BXTIC) ice.dhs.gov>[PX7NC

(D)6 (b)UTNC)

lice.dhs.gov=lh\AY hv7iiC _—_lice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

[(0)(8); ()7)(C)

[(£)(6), (P)7)(C)

lice.dhs.gov>, [0)6). B)(7)(C) |
b@ice.dhs.gov=>,|(P)E). (B)XT)C)

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

[b)(6). (0)(7)(C)

fice.dhs.gov>, L)), (b)7)(C)
Jce.dhs.gov=>,[(b)(6), (P)T)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>,[)6): |

|(b){6); (0)(T)(C)

lice.dhs.gov>, HSISeattleProgramManager
J@ice.dhs.gov>,

Dice.dhs.gov>, Hmvar mwrvey

[B)6). BYNIC) Rice.dhs.goy>[DYB) D)TIC) ]
|{b){6)i (b)(T)C) te.dhs.gov>, Erm mames kice.dhs.gov>, Eggggm
[e)6). BY7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>[DXE.®XNC)  Jalice.dhs.gov{pe),
[(B)E). (B)T)C) ice.dhs.gov=>[P)®); L)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, [PIT)C)
(b)(®), (b)(THC) be.dhs.gov>{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fvice.dhs.gov=>,

(@ice.dhs.govADIEY: (b)THC) i

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Rice.dhs.gov>, [E)6), BX7IC) lwice.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (b)T)(C)

H@ice.dhs.cov>, kb)6E), (b)T)C) |@ice.dhs.cov>,

[®)6), (b)(7)(C)

I{'wlce.'(ihs.go\»'>,l[b){6); (b)(7)C) fvice.dhs.gov>,

Eb)BY. (b)T7MC)

ice.dhs.gov=> [(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) lwice.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

vice.dhs.gov>[)X6) HITNC) Jwice.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

d@ice.dhs.gov{P)I®), BNC) @ice.dhs.gov>,
jice.dhs.gov>,

1(b)(6). (L)7)(C)

T

[(®)6); (B)(7)(C)

[(®)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (bXT)C)

(b)(6); (b)T)C)

[©)6); ©X7)C)

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

D)(6). (b)THC)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

[(0)(8); ()(T)(C)

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

l@ice.dhs.gov=>, [P)6). ®)7

[ice.dhs.gov>, mmy imzve lice.dhs.gov>,
tif,".ice‘dhs‘g0\5>{{b){6); (b)(T)(C)
l/ice.dns gov=, ooy BITT)
[ice.dhs.gov>{0)6); )(7)(C) |
fice.dhs.gov=>[b)@). (O)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov=>,[b)(6): b,
pice. dRS.Z0V>JOTOT, ORTC] '
pice.dhs.gov=>, J0)E). (bXT)C) bice.dhs.gov>[b)E). B)7)(C)
pice.dhs.gov>, [(D)B), (D)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov=>, |(b)(B); (b)(7)(C)
)
X©) [ce.dhs.gov>{B)6), BITIC)
)7)C) @ice.dns,gov[Pror o7 )(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

lwice.dhs.gov=>|b)(6); (b

lice.dhs.gov(b)6), (b)(7)(C) |
|ice.dhs.g0v},
wice.dhs.gov=, [(£)E), (L)T)C)
Eﬂicc‘dhs‘gov“}*,
lvice.dhs.gov]P)E) B)7NC) [
(@ice.dhs.gov=.[b)EY, BITICT) (@ice.dhs.goy
e.dhs.gov>, H

[vice.dhs.gcov>

(b)(6); (b)THC)

[wice.dhs.gov=, [i6)6) (b)THC) lice.dhs.gov>,

b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

bice.dhs.gov>,[B)&), BXTIC)
(wice.dhs.gov=>, [b)®): (b)7)C) [

Pice.dhs.gov>,

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C)

Rice.dhs.gov>, [0)6). ®)T)C) lice.dhs.gov>[D)E).

[(0)®); ®)(7)(C)

tcc.dhs.gov>,l{b]{6]: (B)T)C) Jawice.dhs.gov> B)(7)(C)

[(B)(E); (B)(T)C)

h‘-icc.dhs,gow (D)(6): (D)(7)(C) \@ice.dhs.gov=>,

[b)(6). (L)(7T)(C)

p@ice.dhs.gov>[B)@). 0)7)(C) J

[(0)(®); (B)(7)(C)

pice.dhs.gov>, b)), (b)(7)(C) !ce.dhs.gov>,|{..b.){.§.);.. |

[(B)6), (B)T)C)

l@ice.dhs.gov=>, [[DNBL (BN7IC) h@ice.dhs.gov>,

| YA

Y@ice.dhs.gov>, [pyey i)

[(0)6); (B)T)C)

liCC.thAEO\-’},l(b){S)Q (b)T)HC)

[@ice.dhs.gov>[b)6),

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

ice.dhs. gov>, [B)6), ©X7)C)

ps{?ﬂicc‘dl1s,gov>,
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[e)(6): (B)(7)(C)

|ce.dhs.eov{P)®);, BXNIC)

[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice

.dhs.gov>, [b)6). (0)7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>,

[®)6), (P)7)(C)

_Rice.dhs.gov>]b)6). BNC)

<[p)(6); )(T)(C) (@ice.dhs.gov=>[B)6) (DYTNC)

FJice.dlls.g0v>,|{b){6); ®)NC) b

< be.dhs.gov>[(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

4b)(6). (L)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov=,[0)(@); B)T)C)

lce.dhs.gov>, [inmr i ]

k@ice.dhs.gov>,

[(B)6), (P)T)(C)

ke.dhs.gov>, [(b)6); (b)(7)(C)

b)(8); (b)(T)(C) Rice.dh

s.gov>JB)6) (b)7)(C)

Jice.dhs.gov>, b)),

[(©)(6), (b)(7)(C)

aice.dhs.gov>,[(b)6), (b)(7)(C)

[b)6); (L)(T)(C)

bice.dhs.go

ce.dhs.gov>{P)NC)
@ice.dhs.gov=>, T®)E);

[BYEY BTNICT) (@ice.dhs.gov> R)E). (B)T7)C)

lice.dhs.gov|™"©

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C) h@ice.dhs.gov>, [(L)6). G)T)(C)

©)6). G)7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>, [b)6), ],

ice.dhs.gov>,[0)(6); () (N)(C)

wice.dhs.gov=>,

pice.dhs.gov>, [R)E), B)7)(C)

|(D){6); (0)(T)(C)

(@ice.dhs.oof

@ice.dhs.gov>,

[P)6). ®)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, [P)©): ©X7)(C) e.dhs.gov>, [DX6). BXNC)
(0)6). (D)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>, [©)©): ®X7)C) wice.dhs.gov>, [)6),__ |

(0)(6); B)(7)(C) k@ice.dhs.gov>, [PXO) OXDC)

wice.dhs.cov>

Subject: ASAP CALL for

TDY HELP to WA/OR border area

This message is generally for those agents on the westside, within 3-4 hours of Portland, OR.

All: As you know, protests continue in Portland, seemingly getting larger and more dangerous
each night. In recent days, fireworks have been employed with the presumed intent of

damaging federal propert

y or injuring federal officers. lfb (7T)(E)

BUE

[In addition to

the criminal assaults on federal officers, these attempts to maliciously damage and destroy, by
means of fire, a building used in interstate or foreign commerce, is also a violation of 18 USC

844,

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Please respond directly to

Thank you all, and be safe.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ASAC E%Qm opying me, your supervisor, and your ASAC) if you
are available today or in the coming days to help. Primary roles at this time will be surveillance.
More details will be provided.

Acting Special Agent in Charge
Homeland Security Investigations — Seattle

(w) 206-442{p)@);
(m) 206-300[@)X7)
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From: [(0)(8); (B)7)(C) |

Sent: 25 Jul 2020 19:51:11 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(T)C)
Cc:
Subject: FW: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area
Importance: High
(b)(B);

[ Y A el

I’m available if it’s ok with my chain of command. Iam currently out on a mountain
bike trail but I can leave tonight if necessary. I think I’'m about 2 1/2 to 3 hours from
Portland.

Respectfully,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: (0)E); EX7XC) (@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturaay, Jul 25, 2020, 1Z:.17 PM

To:b)6), B)(7)(C) P_J"‘ice.dhs.s_.-'ov>,|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) Jice.dns.gov=,[o)(6), (b)(7)(C) TeTams gov=; (P)(6), (0)(7)(C)
(@ice.dhs.gov] (@ice.dhs.gov
ce.dhs.gov>, [B)E); B)7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>{(P)6): B)7)C)
[(0)6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov ice.dhs.gov>
1b)6); B)(T)(C) f@ice.dhs.gov>{()6); (L)IT)C) lice.dhs.gov>,
(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>, [0)(6), D)(7)(C) [wice.dhs.gov>,
b)(6); (b)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, (L)), BTNC) fwice.dhs.gov>,
(b)(®), (b)(THC) (@ice.dhs.gov>{b)6) mL)NTHC) k@ice.dhs.gov>{b)®); |
ce.dhs.gov>IB)E) bYN© —pe.dhs.gov (PO |
kb){S)i (b)(T)C) I’((_I'JiCC.th.gO\ilht(m)\{- r)m{r-.r)\{m)s ) ﬁ}icc_dhs_g(]\i},
[©)6). ®)X7)C) lce.dhs. gov> ErTEmm .
(0)6); B)7)(C) wice.dhs. govBIE), BINC) ~jee.dhs.gov>, [PY6) GXN)C) |
p(ice.dhs. goVIIMAY M7V Pice.dhs.gov>, [by@); (0)(7)(C)
oo P T st o i
[D©). . h@ice.dhs.gov>, [P)XE), BXN(C) hs.gov>{0)6);, ®)XN)(C) [
J0)6). ®XNIC)  |@ice.dhs gov=, [RROT PITR ice.dhs.gov>,
[0)6); ®)TIC) [@ice.dhs.gov>[P)Y6), BXDC)
T S @ice.dhs.gov>, [B)6), B)7)(C) e.dhs.gov>[P)6). ]
|{b){6): (bX7)C) I‘(E.".i'ice.dhs.gm& v/ vy ]
[()®); (R)(7)(C) h@ice.dhs.gov=>,[(b)E): (b)THC) _ [wice.dhs.gov>,
[(0)(6). (0)(7)(C) b@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6), 0)(7)(C)
[(0)6). L)T)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov=>, [D)E); B)T)C) Dice.dhs.gov>[o)6), ]
[0)E), DXN)(C) ly@ice.dhs.gov>[P)6). O)T)C) lice.dhs.gov>,
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) f@ice.dhs.gov>, [(b)(6); (D)7)C) lce.dhs.gov>,
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Dice.dhs.gov>[PIE). BINIC)

I(b){S); (0)(T)(C)

ce.dhs.gov>,
Ii_ce.dhs.gov>,

I;b){ﬁ); (0)(7)(C)

vice.dhs.gov>,
Yice.dhs.gov>,

lice.dhs.gov>, [0)6); ®)(7IC)

lvice.dhs.gov=>[0)6); |

(b)(6); (b)T)C)

Rice.dhs.gov>, [P)E) O)N(C) [wice.dhs.gov>{P)6E), BY7)(C) |

[(0)(8); (B)(T)(C)

lff_l\-'iCC.thAEO\-’},h‘_.‘m" ITNYwAYaa)

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

bice.dhs.gov>, [PXO) ®XN(C)

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

be dhs.gov>, {b)6). |
biccAdhs,gov‘),

In@ice.dhs.gov=[b)6). (BYTHT)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

k.dhs.2ov{b)E). B)(7)C)

wice.dhs.gov>[b)6). ®)7)(C)

Iice.dhs.gov=>, |b)6); (b)7)C)
lice.dhs.oovf

[(22(6); ®)T)(C)

ke.dhs.gov>{0)(6). (L)7)C)

1)), 0)(7)(C)

f@ice.dhs.gq

lice.dhs.gov>[P)E), B)7)(C)

ke.dhs.cov>, [P _ |

NBMUB): (bUTHC)

|@ice.dhs.gov=, [RMEY (WTYC)

JLb)E); (B)THC)
|

wice.dhs.gov>, o)) bY7)C)

lice.dhs.gov>, [PNE) CXNC)

vice.dhs.gov>, HSISeattleProgramManager

4HSISeattleProgramManager(a}ice.dhs.gov>l{b){6)? (b)7)C)

[®)6); (P)7)C)

|ice.dhs.gmﬁ>, ()6,

pice.dhs.gov>,|b)6). (0)(7)(C)

— J@ice.dhs.gov>,

[B)6), (B)T)C)

Rice.dhs.gov=>{b)6); (0)(7)(C)

DB T l@ice.dhs.gov=>, [P)6): 0)7)C)

(b)(6); (b)T)C)

ce.dhs.eo

i 1ce.dhs.govb)(6);
.dhs.gov>, (PO

(b)(6); (b)T)(C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>[oyer GYTIC)

[(0)(6). (B)T)(C)

Jwice.dhs.gov>{P)6); ®)X7N)(C)

lice.dhs.gov>{b)E). |
UICE. IS.QOV>,

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

=

e.dhs.gov>, [b)6); (0)(7)(C) |

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

|@ice.dhs.gov>, 1b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

_ fice.dhs.gov>,

((b)(E). ITHC)

rice.dhs.gov=> b)), (B)TNC)

[o)6); B)N(C)

Dice.dhs.gov>, [P)6), (Brrey

b)(6): (b)(T)(C)

buice.dhs.cov>,
|ccAdhs,g0\-*>,

[aicedns. gov> [D)E) B)N)(C)

l@ice.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ice.dhs.gov>, [(0)(6); (b)(T7)C) |wice.dhs.gov=>,

ce.dhs.gov>,

wice.dhs.gov]P)®). P)(N)NC)

wice.dhs.gov>,

[(B)E), (B)T)(C)

I’liCC.th.QOV}{{B)ES);‘ (b)T)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (b)THC)

(b)(6); (b)THC)

fllevice.dns. 8OV~ b (6): (b)(7)(C)

l@ice.dhs.gov>,[(b)6); (B)(T)(C)

lvice.dhs.gov>,

[p)6); (b)(7)(C)

h@ice.dhs.goVpVE mTC)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

b.dhs.gov>]0)6). (B)(7)C)

ice.dhs.gov=>, [P)E), ®)7)C)

aﬁ)ice.dhs.gov>|{b){6); (b)(THC) lice.dhs -
b)(6); (0)(7)(C) P dNS.gov= [T W] ' lii,".ice‘dhs‘gova
1(@ice.dhs.gov>,|(0)(6). (bB)7)(C)
b)(6); (b)T)C) EliCC.dh&gO\-*)‘_D‘){G): (b)(T)C) [ce.dhs.gov>, |(b){6); (L)(T)NC) |.l

kice.dhs.gov>, |(0)(6). B)(7)(C)

i s i iLLL A

[wice.dhs.gov>, PP)E); O)7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov=>,|(R)E). (B)7)C)

In@ice.dhs.gov

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ce.dhs.gov>, fb)(B): (b)7)C) pice.dhs.gov>, Tmay imizey i

[b)6). (L)(T)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov{p)EY. DI7IC)

wice.dhs.gov=>|

'[;){6); (0)(7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>,|(0)6E). (B)T)C)

(b)(E); (B)THC)

—Eﬁicc.dhs.gow,

b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

Dice.d hS.gov=>, |(b){6); (b)(T)C)

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

(@jice.dhs ZOVIPNE] PXTIC)

[&1icc.dhs.gov>,
3

(b)(6); (b)THC)

Pice.dhs.gov>, J0)E); (b)T)C)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(wice.dhs.gov=>,|(b)(B);

ice.dhs FoV=TONOT 0T TeT

[b)6); (L)(7)(C)

s@ice.dhs.gov>[P)7)C)

[}'ice.ﬁhs.gov>,|{b){6); (bXT)C)

(b)(6); (b)THC)

h{@ice.dhs.gov>, [(b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Eilice.dhs.gov>,
|

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(b)(6). (BNT)C) _l(cl‘-'icc.dhsAQO\D]{b){S); (0)(T)(C)

hice.dhs.gov=>,[b)E), |

fice.dhs.gov>, |(0)6), (G)7)(C)

fice.dhs.gov>,
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|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

I"im‘ dhs oay> [P)E); (0)T)C)

I(b)(6): (D)THC)

lice.dhs.oov

~[P)6); (L)7)(C)

[P)(6). (L)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>, {(b)6), (b)(7)(C)

[bB)(6): (B)T)C)

lice.dhs.gov=>{P)6E). (L)7)C)

pice.dhs.gov>,

ft

[b)(6). (L)(7T)(C)

| @ice.dhs.gov=[L)E). (B)T)C)

[b)(6). (0)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gow*,

ice.dhs.gov>, [0)(®); ®)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

@ice.dhs.gov>,|(B)6). (B)T)C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>[E)E. DO |

e.dhs.gov>,
awice.dhs.

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

[B)(E); (L)(7)(C)

.l:(:,dhs,goviirmrm- VAT I

20v=>, [b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

| YA

If-‘.3'1ce.dhs.g0v>, i'Lb){S). {b){?){c)

[myEr mNe
[iRVEY (T

(@ice.dhs.gov>, {b)(6); O)T7)C)

Ié.f.i' ice.dhs.gov>,

tice.dhs.gov=>,|)6E); (BX7)HC)

lice.dhs.gov=|b)E);
(D)T)C)

F&f).icadhs‘gov

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov=>[P)E), O)N7)C)

fice.dhs.go

v>, ToY0).

[(£)(6): (D)TXC)

(b)(6); (b)T)C)

E’I'lcc.dhs.;zow,

[ice.dhs.gov>[B)E), BT

|gd:'icc,dhs,gm (b

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

-

(cwice.dhs.gov>,

b)(8); (b)(T)(C)

lice.dhs.gov>, [D6) (DITNC)

l(@ice.dhs

ov=>,[b)(6), |

(b)(B). (b)(T)(C)
,llw—{nm—x gov>, |P)6). (B)7XC)

pice.dhs.gov>,

wice.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

E.dhs.gov>, |
pice.dhs.gov

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

.dhs.gov>,
ice.dhs.go

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Subject: ASAP CALL for TDY HELP to WA/OR border area

[@ice.dhs-5ov=, {P)Y6). BXNC)

Igi'.‘-'icc,dhs,gow

This message is generally for those agents on the westside, within 3-4 hours of Portland, OR.

All: As you know, protests continue in Portland, seemingly getting larger and more dangerous
each night. In recent days, fireworks have been employed with the presumed intent of

damaging federal property or injuring federal officers.|£)®), (b)(7)(E)

b)icc.th.}ZO\">.- EE?@;}?/‘W

[(LY(5): (DUTNE)

means of fire, a building used in interstate or foreign commerce, is also a violation of 18 USC

844,

]In addition to
the criminal assaults on federal officers, these attempts to maliciously damage and destroy, by

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Please respond directly to ASA(R)E). copying me, your supervisor, and your ASAC) if you

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
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vacate federal property and continued to test and push their way to the front of the building. USMS and
FPS continued to push them back. USMS, FPS, and PPB formulated another plan to push protesters
west, beyond the park, to allow for maintenance to secure the front entrance at Hatfield and the door
on the North side of the JC. All forces were successful in holding the line back and maintenance was
able to secure the broken door. A plan was created to replace the boards across the front of the
Hatfield entrance, securing them to the frame and ground.

By 04:30, all protesters had been cleared from the area and USMS and FPS forces began to shut down
the night operations.

FPS will have additional resources available through the weekend. A 12-man team, along with
FPS, will be stationed at Hatfield this weekend to assist in protest operations.

Marc Nordquist
Supervisory Deputy
U.S. Marshals Service
D/OR — Portland
Desk: 503-326-7806
Cell: 701-540-7368
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From: Burger, Russel (USMS)

Sent: 4 Jul 2020 14:35:42 +0000

To: Mary Moran;Williams, Bill (USAOR);Zusman, Kelly (USAOR);Gabriel, Craig
(USAOR);'John_Bodden@orp.uscourts.gov';Melissa Aubin;brian_crist@orpt.uscourts.gov;Russell,
Gabriel R;david.mery_gsa.gov;Loren (RENN) cannon;Steve Goldman
(steven.goldman@ic.fbi.gov);Widener, Brian T

Cc: Cajigal, Pete (USMS);Ferrell, Jason (USMS);Nordquist, Marc (USMS);Wahlstrom,
Eric (USMS)
Subject: FW: Activity Summary 07/03/20

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

More damage to the Hatfield last night. GSA will be boarding up the front of the facility again today and
we will work on a plan for access on Monday. It will be a while before the doors can be replaced.

D Sry
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Russ Burger

United States Marshal
District of Oregon
(503) 326-6314

***This email may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material & is for USMS LIMITED OFFICIAL USE ONLY. E-mails
are protected under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119, Sections 2510, 2511, & 2521. Dissemination to
any non-law enforcement / media sources is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Any inquiries concerning this information should be
made to the sender of this email *

Subject: Activity Summary 07/03/20

The protesters, once again, focused on the Hatfield courthouse, breaking one window, attempting to
remove plywood from the exterior, painting over two cameras, and shattering both of the remaining
from doors.

At approximately 21:30, 150 protesters were gathered out in front of the courthouse. The numbers
grew to well over 200 before they departed the area of Hatfield and marched down to the waterfront.
They listened to speakers at the water front and made their way back at approximately 22:30.
Protesters marched west on Salmon Street before stopping in front of the Hatfield courthouse.
Protesters began knocking and banging on the doors of Hatfield and trying to look inside the lobby.
USMS and Border Patrol [X7)(E] team members stayed out of sight in an effort to avoid riling the
protesters.

Reports came out from PPB that an individual in a grey sedan, that was parked in front of Hatfield, had

brandished a small handgun and pointed it at the courthouse. We were unable to get a camera shot of
the vehicle due to trees blocking the view. The sedan eventually sped off and was trailed by PPB Air 1.
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The protesters, once again, focused on the Hatfield courthouse, breaking one window,
attempting to remove plywood from the exterior, painting over two cameras, and shattering
both of the remaining from doors.

At approximately 21:30, 150 protesters were gathered out in front of the courthouse. The
numbers grew to well over 200 before they departed the area of Hatfield and marched down to
the waterfront. They listened to speakers at the water front and made their way back at
approximately 22:30. Protesters marched west on Salmon Street before stopping in front of the
Hatfield courthouse. Protesters began knocking and banging on the doors of Hatfield and trying
to look inside the lobby. USMS and Border Patrol [DX7)E]l team members stayed out of sight in
an effort to avoid riling the protesters.

Reports came out from PPB that an individual in a grey sedan, that was parked in front of
Hatfield, had brandished a small handgun and pointed it at the courthouse. We were unable to
get a camera shot of the vehicle due to trees blocking the view. The sedan eventually sped off
and was trailed by PPB Air 1.

At 00:51, an individual wearing a black jersey with white number “52” was seen throwing a
projectile to an upper window, above the plywood, at Hatfield. The projectile broke the outside
pane of glass, but the inner pane remained intact. Protesters continued to test the doors of

Hatfield. Approximately 300 protesters blocked 3" ave between Salmon and Main. Fights were

sporadically breaking out amongst the crowd. One live streamer stated the atmosphere was
more like a party with multiple individuals drinking heavily and acting drunk.

After not receiving a response at Hatfield, protesters moved in front of the JC. Mortars were
being shot at the JC and Hatfield most of the night. Protesters acquired barriers and fencing

from the construction site on 3" and Salmon and began creating a border across main and 3rd,

By 03:00, protesters set a wooden picnic table on fire just north of 3'4 and Main, about 50
protesters remain. Approximately 8-10 individuals walked over to Hatfield and began violently
kick and knocking on the front doors. Eventually protesters were able to shatter the north doors
and South doors. Protesters leaned past the threshold to yell at USMS and BP personnel but
did not fully enter the building. USMS and BP used diversionary munitions to push the
protesters back across the street. PPB responded and USMS and BP deployed form the building
to assist.

Protesters were eventually pushed back to the west side of the park and held until Board Up
could arrive to secure the open door ways. USMS and BP assisted in holding the line until 06:15.

By 07:22, less than 10 individuals remained in the area and Board Up continued to shore up the
perimeter.

Multiple protesters stated the night of the fourth is when they are bring the fight to law
enforcement and “burning it down.”

Marc Nordquist
Supervisory Deputy
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From: Burger, Russel (USMS)

Sent: 6 Jul 2020 15:06:49 +0000

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
Subject: FW: Activity Summary 07/05/20

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Last night’s activity.
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
Activity Summary 07/05/20

Tonight was much more low-key than the previous two. The contractors boarding the front windows
took a bit more time then anticipating and were working late into the evening. A report came out that
protesters in Lownsdale Park were throwing fireworks at the vans of the contractors.

SOG and [RX7N(E) ]exited the building to push individuals to the west to ensure the safety of the
contractors. While holding the line for the contractors, SOG and began taking multiple laser
strike. Individual were located and arrests were effected. Two were taken into custody. It was
reported that a female was at the elk statute holding a large knife to her neck. SOG team tased the lady
and were able to hold the scene until AMR and PPB were able to assist.

Around 01:00, SOG and deployed again to attempt to arrest a protestor for using a green laser
on the eyes of law enforcement. One in custody.
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Attachment D will be the Bios for the Senior personnel.

Thanks
-Jennifer.
202-603-2725

From RD Russell

Overview: Weeks ago we were seeing thousands of protesters and experiencing numerous incidents of
vandalism and attacks with rocks, bottles, launched projectiles, etc, and repelled numerous attacks on
federal facilities by skirmishing with rioters, but lacked sufficient forces to move into large crowds of
anarchists and make arrests. We currently have that capability. Once we started putting consequences
on violators, unlawful activity reduced dramatically and is less often directed against federal facilities
and LEOs as the anarchists are learning that federal LEO will not tolerate their misconduct. The majority
of crime is now happening off property where local elected officials have ceded control of parts of the
city to violent anarchists and other lawless elements during hours of darkness. Every night dramatic
video is coming out of Portland of lawless behavior that is happening near the Hatfield USCH, Edith
Green Wendell Wyatt Building, Pioneer USCH and other facilities, but the majority of this crime has no
federal nexus and we lack jurisdiction and authority to make arrests.

Potential for Additional Arrests: Shrinking sizes of protests, lower numbers of hostile actors, and fewer

crimes against federal LEO will likely result in fewer enforcement opportunities. In the 9t circuit it is
very difficult to get convictions for 18 USC 111 Assault on a Federal Officer unless that officer
experiences a significant injury. Making custodial arrests for laser attacks is a very aggressive approach
and may not be successful in court but we feel these arrests are important for protecting our officers
and disrupting criminal activity. Also, we are booking arrestees into the Multhomah County Jail via a
contract they have with the USMS. We may be able to make more arrests for minor Title 41 USC CVB
violations such as littering, failure to comply etc. We have historically dealt with these by cite and
release. | will take up possibility of lodging these type offenders into jail but they aren’t likely to meet
Multnomah County booking standards with COVID health requirements in place.

First Amendment Protected Activity: FPS conducts safe, legally-defensible, constitutionally-sound police
work that is content neutral in accordance with the US Constitution and existing public order policing
case law. The vast majority of protesters in Portland Oregon are engaging in constitutionally protected
free speech/free assembly activity even if it is disruptive or objectionable. We are using tactics and
techniques that build and maintain the credibility of FPS, DHS and the DOJ, by only conducting
enforcement operations on individuals who are violent, destructive, and in my opinion, attempting to
subvert these lawful protests for their nefarious purposes. | believe there is an opportunity to build
community support for our actions by calling on elected officials and other influential figures to draw a
clear distinction between these groups and assist us in dealing with the violent elements while
protecting the constitutional rights of the others.

Background: Once we received the DHS partner support | requested for Operation Diligent Valor we put

a large contingent of DHS LEO at the Hatfield USCH on July 34 and made a plan to deal assertively with
lawless behavior. We were countermanded by the USMS, who are the ISC Designated Official for that
building, and have primacy for making security decisions. They desired to continue a de-escalation
posture they had been taking for 4 weeks. Both FPS and were frustrated as we watched lawless

and destructive behavior going on around us. On the morning of July 4th pressed the USMS and other
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partners for a more assertive approach and FBI SAC Renn Cannon and | collaborated on a plan that |
then briefed to and Portland Police, USMS, and the US Attorney’s Office, and got concurrence.
Only July 4t we implemented the joint plan which involved LEO who had never worked together
previously conducting operations outside of their training, experience, and traditional mission set. Given
these complexities the operation was highly successful and we have now improved on our tactics and

coordination significantly.
Operational constraints:

e Anarchists dress in “black bloc” deliberately to make identification and arrest difficult. The

observation site used by the joint PPB/DHS/FBI team on July 4" left some areas of the parks
obscured by vegetation. The building was also identified by anarchists and attacked and we had
to relocate the teams to the Hatfield USCH. We made investigative detentions of several
individuals that we later did not believe we had a strong enough identification of to book into
jail.

e Anarchists also use tactics such as obscuring movements behind umbrellas, shields and
vegetation, and changing clothes after committing crimes to avoid detection by law
enforcement. They coordinate their movements by communicating with encrypted apps and
radios.

e Due to it being the first time [RX7)E) Jand FPS had worked together jointly and no interagency
comms we had to do radio swaps (19 years after 9/11 report) it took time to master
coordinating movements to coordinate flanking and pincer maneuvers.

e OnJuly 5" we increased use of marking suspects with IR lasers and had a better
observation post which led to making positive identifications with improved accuracy and vector
in snatch teams with team leaders who have NODs. We also maneuvered more squads on foot
and were able to conduct several pincer type maneuvers to cut off routes of suspects
attempting to flee. Improved tactics and communications resulted in a much more efficient

operation but we had fewer anarchists and less attacks against federal officers on July 5t which
accounted for the fewer arrests.

e Arrests for “probable cause” rely on a 51% legal standard, a preponderance of the evidence.
When making on-view arrests for probable cause it happens frequently that this standard is met
for arrest by police but prosecutors don’t believe we will be successful in court, where the
“reasonable doubt” standard is in place and instruct LEOs to release the subject.

o Example —we arrested a subject for a laser attack who threw their laser during a foot
chase. Given the chaotic situation we were not able to recover the laser but believed we
had PC based on the strong victim and witness accounts. The US Attorney’s Office did
not believe this would be a successful prosecution without the physical evidence and
told us to release them. | am meeting with the FBI and AUSA today and will ask if we can
relook this case. (only one case like this, the others released were either minor crimes
suitable for citations or weren’t sufficiently strong IDs).

Jennifer Beasley
Chief of Staff
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

LLS. Department of Homeland Security
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

Greg Lairmore is currently assigned to the USBP Headquarters, Law Enforcement Operations
Directorate, Current Operations, Operations Cell. He coordinates with USBP Sectors on all
current operations, emergency contingency planning, and coordination with the Department of
Defense for their support to CBP. Greg Lairmore is supporting all of CBP forward deployed
personnel in the Portland, OR area, supporting the FPS and acting as the USBP Headquarters
liaison to the mission.

Greg Lairmore began his Border Patrol career in 2002 in Tucson, AZ. In 2008 he successfully
completed the Border Patrol Tactical Unit [DM®) | selection and training course. Greg
Lairmore was deployed as an operational member of [2X7(E) | to numerous locations along the
southwest border for higher risk mission. He led a mobile training team to Kosovo in 2009 to
train the Kosovo Border Police. Greg Lairmore transferred to USBP Special Operations Group
(SOQG), as a Field Operations Supervisor, in 2011 in order to lead the training of the newly
created USBP Mobile Response Teams. From September, 2017 through July, 2019, he
represented the USBP and CBP as the Deputy Section Chief for the Planning Division of DHS
Joint Task Force—East in Portsmouth, VA.

| Anthony D. Holladay Jr.
Acting Chief Patrol Agent, Blaine Sector
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
enforcement partners, as well as local community stakeholders on
projects that span the breadth of the Pacific Northwest environments.
(A)CPA Holladay brings nearly 30 years of law enforcement experience
to the table and excels at building enduring relationships across both sides of the international
border.

Prior to joining the Border Patrol, he was a Security Police Officer/Law Enforcement Specialist
in the United States Air Force for 6 years. He received 2 Air Force Commendation Medals and 2
Air Force Achievement Medals. He deployed to Saudi Arabia during Operation Desert Shield
and Operation Desert Storm. (A)CPA Holladay is a native of California. He and his wife,
Michelle have two children and reside in Bellingham, Washington. His hobbies include fly
fishing and hunting. He graduated from the University of Charleston (WV) in 2017 with a
Bachelor of Science in Organizational Leadership with a Criminal Justice concentration.

Harold Loomis Jr.
Patrol Agent in Charge

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC
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e A planned protective operation, potentially 2 or more days, for July 3-4. In R10 we
would anticipate this looking similar to the operations we were doing a few weeks ago
o Focus would likely be the large downtown buildings in Seattle and Portland,
with some protection also at Spokane FOB and possibly Tacoma USCH
e Possibly some sort of 10-14 LEO “QRF” is stood up in Seattle or Portland with airlift on
standby. I’'m guessing an existing DHS components tactical team would get this mission,
ICE SRT or

e My understanding is all the components are funding this out of existing budgets (sorry!)
We are working with DHS and DOJ HQ to scrub and prioritize lists of facilities but we think ours will be
similar to recent weeks as we don’t have controversial art or monuments at other locations. If an intel
SITREP is developed we will solicit you for who you want on distro. Will let know anything else relevant
as soon as we can.
Many thanks! One Team!

-Gabe

(FOUO//LES)
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

#@/: Homeland
™7 Security

June 30, 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR: DISTRIBUTION
FROM: Chad F. Wolf M
Acting Secretary

SUBJECT: DHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property

Purpose: The purpose of this memorandum is to provide guidance for direct support to the Federal
Protective Service and our interagency partners to protect all federal facilities and property.

Introduction: The Department plays a key role in protecting Federal facilities and property
primarily through the Federal Protective Service (FPS) and in partnership with other DHS law
enforcement Components, interagency partners, and state and local partners. Recently, we have seen
numerous instigators, criminals and other bad actors use peaceful protests to harm people and
property, both Federal and private. For the past month, these bad actors have continued their
unlawful activity which has resulted in numerous threats, disruption, and damage to Federal facilities
and property.

Background: On June 26, the President issued the following Executive Order: Protecting American
Monuments, Memorials, and Statues and Combating Recent Criminal Activity. In this order, the
President directed that DHS “shall provide, as appropriate and consistent with applicable law,
personnel to assist with the protection of Federal monuments, memorials, statues, or property.”

In furtherance of this directive, [ have formalized the DHS Protecting American Communities Task
Force (PACT) to provide an ongoing assessment of potential civil unrest and property destruction
and to address internal resource allocation and potential surge activity to ensure the continuing
protection of people and property.

Additionally, with the consent of other Departments and Agencies, | have determined that it is in the
public interest and fiscally sound for FPS to partner with other federal law enforcement to execute
the direction of the President. To that end, DHS began coordination with the Department of Justice
(DOJ) and the Department of the Interior (DOI) to establish information/intelligence sharing and
resource coordination as outlined in the order.

Action: The upcoming July 4™ holiday weekend has the potential for increased distruptive activity
at specific locations across the country that could threaten our personnel and the Federal facilities
and property they protect. DHS will be forward leaning in preparing to protect Federal facilities and

property.
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Components with law enforcement personnel will coordinate with the Office of Operations
Coordination and the FPS to:

1. Pre-position PACT Rapid Deployment Teams (RDT) or their equivalent (with appropriate
training, equipment, and command and control) at each of the following locations: Portland, OR;
Seattle, WA; and the District of Columbia, no later than 2 July to be used in a reserve force role.

2. Provide regional RDT’s on standby to be used as a strategic reserve that can deploy within 6
hours of notification by the Department and to any location in the United States. The RDTs
should be available by 2 July.

3. Complete cross-designation consent and the appropriate training with FPS to legally allow
Components to support the protection of Federal facilities and property. This action must be
complete prior to 2 July.

DHS’ Office of Operations Coordination will continue to facilitate Department-level information
sharing, reporting, and all other supporting actions across the Components and with our DOJ/DOI
partners. FPS will continue to serve as the Department’s lead for the protection of Federal facilities
and property and shall be supported by Operational Components and all other DHS organizations.

Components should use existing guiding principles and risk assessments in support of this mission,
ensuring the safety and security of our personnel.

Distribution:
CBP
ICE
TSA
USSS
FPS
I&A
MGMT
USCG
OPA
OLA
OPS
OPE
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Management Directorate

Federal Protective Service

Washington, DC 20528

MEMORANDUM FOR: DISTRIBUTION

FROM: L. Eric Patterson :7
Director j i 4/15'4—__
SUBJECT: DESIGNATION OF 40 U.S.C. § 1315 LAW ENFORCEMENT

FOR UNITED STATES IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS
ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL

With the consent of the Deputy Director and Senior Official Performing the Duties of the
Director of U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), and pursuant to my delegated
authorities from the Under Secretary of Management, as memorialized in DHS Delegation No.
02500 § II(D) (Dec. 18, 2019) and Title 40, United States Code, Section 1315(b)(1), I designate
you as a law enforcement officer for duty in connection with your support of the Federal
Protective Service (FPS) in the protection of federal property and persons on the impacted
federal property that are under FPS’s protection responsibility.

This designation is limited to law enforcement functions on the federal property assigned to you
by FPS. This designation expires 60 days from the date of my signature.

While engaged in the performance of official duties, you have the authority to use the following
police powers:

“You are authorized to conduct investigations; require and receive information relating to
offenses; serve and execute search and arrest warrants; serve subpoenas and summons;
administer oaths; make arrests without warrant; take actions to preserve the peace while
protecting federal government facilities and personnel; bear firearms; and perform other
activities for the promotion of Homeland Security in accordance with Title 40 United States
Code Section 1315 as created by the Homeland Security Act of 2002.”

Prior to utilizing this authority, you are required to receive legal briefings provided by FPS legal
advisors on 40 U.S.C. § 1315 authorities and jurisdiction, to include relevant criminal statutory
and regulatory provisions enforceable on the federal property.

Distribution:
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Personnel Listed in the Attachment.

Cc:

Matthew Albence

Deputy Director and Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Director
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
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From: Burger, Russel (USMS)

Sent: 7 Jul 2020 15:24:49 +0000

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

Cc: Cajigal, Pete (USMS);Ferrell, Jason (USMS);Wahlstrom, Eric (USMS)
Subject: FW: D/OR Portland Courthouse Activity Summary 07/06/20 (Monday)

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

D/OR Portland Courthouse Activity Summary 07/06/20 (Monday)

At approx. 8:30 pm, approximately 200-250 protesters were gathered in front of the Justice Center (IC),
Hatfield federal courthouse, and Chapman park. Protesters were lighting fireworks in the park, nothing
directed towards the courthouse, some limited green lasers being aimed at the JC and Hatfield
courthouse. The main group stayed across the street and occasionally small groups would hang out at
the street corners near the JC and Hatfield courthouse on SW Third Ave.

At approx. 9:30 pm SW Third Ave. was blocked by vehicles and protesters. The group was focused in
front of the Hatfield courthouse with some barriers being put up at the intersection of SW Third Ave and
SW Salmon Street, the majority of protesters stayed on SW Third Ave. and remained off the courthouse
property.

At approx. 9:45 pm, members of [P)X7)E) providing overwatch on the 7™ Floor of the courthouse
were observed by protesters and soon protesters began aiming green lasers at them. There were

approx. 8 individuals shining the lasers from Chapman park.

11:30 pm — Via livestream feeds it appears some protest group leaders had a discussion in the middle of
SW Third Ave about staying away from the federal courthouse and decided to focus their attention at
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